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Email: hindustancablesltd.kolkata@gmail.com, Website : www.hindcables.net
CORP/SEC/70 ™ AGM/2021-22/ Date: 26.12.2022

AMENDMENT TO NOTICE OF THE 70™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Hindustan Cables Limited (“The Company”) had issued a Notice (Original Notice), dated
December 07, 2022 of the 70th Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held on Wednesday,
December 28, 2022 at 12.00 noon at Flat no. J-0, Golf Link Apartment , 50, Chanditala Lane,
Kolkata -700040, to transact four business items (3 Ordinary Business and 1 Special Business) as
specified in the said original notice.

Further to the above, Notice is hereby given that as per suggestion made by the Directors, the
special resolution mentioned under the special business at Item No.4, will be amended as
follows and further that meeting will take place at 2.30pm on the same date and venue (instead
of 12.00 noon mentioned at Original notice):

4. As a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1) (a) of the Companies Act,
2013, read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and
subject to other applicable provisions, if any, including the provisions of the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, consent of the shareholders
of the company be and is hereby accorded to sale/transfer/hive off/dispose off the
company's immovable assets as mentioned in ANNEXURE '1' to such entity and on such
terms and conditions as may be directed by the Ministry of Heavy Industries,
Government of India".

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT CMD, HCL is hereby authorised to do all needful acts
including execution of the relevant documents for giving effect to above resolution."

The Meeting may please also be attended through Video Conference Mode.

By Order of the Board of Directors
HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

Youys faithfully,

vl /
(Nﬂohan)
Chairman and Managing Director

(Additional Charge)

Place: Kolkata
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CORP/SEC/70 ™ AGM/2021-22/ Date: 07.12.2022
NOTICE OF THE 70" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 70™ Annual General Meeting of Hindustan Cables Limited will be held on
Wednesday, the 28 th December, 2022 at Hindustan Cables Limited, Corporate Office, Flat no. J-0, Golf
Link Apartments, 50, Chanditala Lane, Kolkata — 700040, at 12.00 noon to transact the following
businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To consider and adopt the Report of the Directors for the year ended 31* March, 2022.

2. To consider and adopt the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31* March, 2022 and
Balance Sheet as on that date along with the Reports of the Auditors thereon.

3. To authorize the Board of Directors to fix remuneration of Auditors for the year 2022-23.
SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution:

4. As a SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1) (a) of the Companies Act,2013,
read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, and subject to other
applicable provisions, if any, including the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of
Association of the Company, consent of the shareholders of the company be and is hereby
accorded to sale/transfer/hive off/dispose of the company’s immovable assets as mentioned in
ANNEXURE “1” on such terms and conditions as may be directed by the Ministry of Heavy
Industries, Government of India”.

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT consent of the shareholders of the company be and is hereby also
accorded to the Board of directors of the company to handover all immoveable assets to the
entity as may be directed by the Ministry of Heavy Industries, Government of India to
implement sale of these immoveable assets and to return the entire proceeds realized through
sale of the immoveable assets to the company”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the company be and is hereby authorized
to do all such acts and things and to execute such deeds, papers and documents as might be
necessary for giving effect to this resolution and also to further delegate all or any of the power
conferred herein to any committee of the Board or to any director as the board may deem fit in
its absolute discretion.”
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The Meeting may please also be attended through Video Conference Mode.

By Order of the Board of Directors
HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

Youls faithfully,

- 1\
(&ohan)
Chairman and Managing Director

(Additional Charge)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 07.12.2022

To
All Members. Directors and Auditors
of Hindustan Cables Limited (as per list enclosed)

Notes :

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
and vote instead of himself and the proxy need not be a Member of the company. A blank form of
proxy is enclosed, which, if used, should be returned to the Registered Office of the Company duly
completed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company has been closed from
02.08.2022 to 15.08.2022 (both days inclusive).
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ANNEXURE- 1

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to section 102 of the companies Act 2013)

The Union Cabinet in its meeting held on 28.09.2016, inter-alia, approved closure of HCL, offering VRS/VSS
to all its employees and disposal of all movable and immovable assets as per extant DPE guidelines which
was communicated by the Department of Heavy Industry (DHI) vide letter F no. 1(13)/2003-PE.lI(Vol. X)
dated 06.10.2016. The Chairman informed that it is necessary to sale/transfer/hive off/dispose of the
immovable assets of the Company for its winding up / dissolution in future.

As per section 180(1) (a) of the Companies Act 2013 approval of the shareholders of the company, by way of
a special resolution is required to sell, lease or otherwise disposal of the whole or substantially the whole of
the undertaking of the company.

The list of existing immovable assets of the Company which are to be disposed of as per approval of the
Union Cabinet are given below :-

Sn Details of property Area
1 4 Flats at Golf Link Apartments, E-1-78.97 Sqgm
50, Chanditala Lane, Kolkata, West Bengal E-2 - 78.97 Sqgm
L-2 - 78.97 Sgm
J-0-94.76 Sgm
2 5 Flats at Juhi B-38 — 108.24 Sgm,
Housing Scheme, Allahabad, UP B-45—-107.20 Sgm

B-46 — 108.24 Sgm
A-68 - 108.24 Sgm
C-36-107.20 Sgm

3 2 Flats at Agnipath A-17 -96.49 Sgm
Housing Scheme, Allahabad, UP A-19-112.09 Sgm

4 1 Apartment ay Asian Games Village, New Delhi 182 sq. mtr

5 Freehold land at Rupnarainpur, West Bengal 947.23 acres

6 Freehold land at Hyderabad, Telangana 324 Acres and 35 guntas

7 Guest House at Rash Behari Avenue, Kolkata - 237 sq mtr

The Directors recommended the resolution set out in item No. 4 of the Notice for the approval of the share
holders.

None of the directors , managers, key managerial personnel and their relatives, is interested or concerned
in the resolution
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

TO
THE SHAREHOLDERS
HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | have great pleasure in presenting you the 70"
Annual Report on the working of the Company for the year ended 31* March 2022 along
with the Audited Statement of Accounts, Auditors’ Report and the Review of the Accounts
by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

2. PERFORMANCE

The Union Cabinet has given its approval on 28.09.2016, inter alia, for closure of the
company as per the provisions of the Companies Act 1956 / 2013, Industrial Disputes Act
1947 etc., offering VRS/VSS to its employees. Accordingly, all the employees were released
on 31.01.2017 on payment of compensation sanctioned by the Union Cabinet.

As things stands today, there is no permanent employee on the roll of the company.
The appropriate government authority has granted permission for closure of the company
u/s. 25(0) of Industrial Disputes Act, 1947.

Currently there is no business activity and HCL is trying to complete the formalities
for liquidation / winding up as directed. Hindustan Cables Limitedis now closed and in
a non-operating stage with no plant, machinery, employee or outsourced functionary.

3. FINANCIAL RESULTS

During the year 2021-22 the company has made a profit of Rs. 88.38 crore.
Summarized position of the Company’s results for the year 2021-22 compared to 2020-21 is
given below:

(Rs. In lakhs)
2021-22 2020-21

(a) | Total revenue 333.51 390.16

(b) | Less: Total expenses 1413.16 386.98

(c) | Profit (Loss) before Extra Ordinary item and | (1079.64) 3.18

Tax
(d) | Extra Ordinary items 9918.48 26952.89
(e) | Profit (Loss) for the year 8838.84 26956.07

4, SHARE CAPITAL
The Authorised Capital of the Company is Rs. 6000 crores. The Subscribed and Paid-

up Capital as on 31.3.2022 stood at Rs. 4865.88 crores divided into 4865881125 Equity
Shares of Rs.10 each.
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5. BORROWINGS
During the year 2021-22, the company has not made any borrowing.
6. CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER

The Company’s contribution to National Exchequer by way of Income Tax, TDS on
contractors and consultancy services, GST etc. aggregates to Rs. 0.55 crore.

7. HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

In terms with approval of the Union Cabinet dated 28.09.2016, inter alia, for closure
of the company as per the provisions of the Companies Act 1956 / 2013, Industrial Disputes
Act 1947 and other relevant Acts, all the regular employees of the company were released
on 31.01.2017 on acceptance of their VR applications except 125 ex-employees of HCL,
Naini (who were transferred to NAel, a subsidiary of HAL).

8. STATUS OF LAND HELD

Company holds 947.23 acres of land at Rupnarainpur, District Paschim Bardhamaan,
West Bengal. During 2021-22, the Company under instruction from MHI, approached the
revenue authority, Government of West Bengal and obtained record of land held by it.
Revenue authority, Government of West Bengal has informed that 935.70 acres of land are
recorded in favour of the Company. There is a shortfall of 11.53 acres of land held by
Company at Baramuri mouza. Company has requested revenue authority, Government of
West Bengal for recording additional 11.53 acres of land at Baramuri mouza in it’s name.

Company’s prayer for rectification of RoR in it's favour for 8.85 acres of land at
Baramuri mouza, Rupnarainpur, as against two West Bengal Government educational
institutions (ITC and NCP) is pending with Land Reforms and Tenancy Tribunal (LRTT),
Kolkata. In this connection, the Company has also filed a title suit before Asansol District
Court. For a small parcel of 0.39 acres at Baramuri mouza, mutation is under hold by local
land revenue office for identification based on verification of ownership records.

In respect of 324 acres 35 guntas of land held by the Company at Hyderabad,
Telangana Government claimed title to property and served resumption orders during July,
2018. Company obtained stay(s) from Hyderabad High Court and issues are now sub judice.

9. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Directors of the Company confirm:

i. That in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed and there has been no material departure.

ii. That the selected accounting policies were applied consistently and the directors
made judgement and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2022 and
of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date.
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iii. That proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv. That the annual accounts have not been prepared under historical convention as
a going concern, in view of the decision of Union Cabinet to close the company.

10. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors in its 358th Meeting held on 21.03.2022 re-constituted the
Audit Committee comprising of Shri Madanpal Singh, as Chairman, Audit Committee, Shri
Sunil Kumar Singh, as Member, Audit Committee and Shri K. Mohan, as Member, Audit
Committee. The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are to review and discuss with
the Auditors periodically about internal controls, the scope of audit and the observations of
the auditors, review of financial statements before submission to the Board and any matter
referred by the Board.

11. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri K. Mohan, Director (Personnel), Andrew Yule and Co. Limited. (AYCL) has been
entrusted additional charge of the post of Chairman & Managing Director of the company
w.e.f. 01.07.2020 in terms of Order No. 1(15)/2016-PE-ll, dated 29.06.2020 issued by
Department of Heavy Industry, Government of India.

Smt Sushma Batra, Deputy Secretary, Ministry of Heavy Industries (MHI) was
appointed as a Government Nominee Director on the Board of Hindustan Cables Limited
with immediate effect vice Shri Sunil Kumar Singh, former Director, MHI vide MHI order
No.1(15)/2001-PE.II / CPSE-I (e-4246) dated 07.09.2022.

The Board of Directors place on record its appreciation for the service rendered by
Shri Sunil Kumar Singh, former Director, MHI as Government Nominee Director on the
Board of Hindustan Cables Limited.

Shri Vivek Narayan, DDG(DS), Department of Telecommunications, Ministry of
Communications was appointed as a Government Director on the Board of Hindustan Cables
Limited with immediate effect vice Shri Sunil Kumar Singhal, former DDG(DS) vide MHI order
No.1(15)/2001-PE.Il / CPSE-Il (e-4246) dated 19.05.2022.

The Board of Directors place on record its appreciation for the service rendered by
Shri Sunil Kumar Singhal, former DDG(DS), as Government Director on the Board of
Hindustan Cables Limited.

The Board meets with prior notice and circulation of the agenda papers in advance.

The meetings focus on strategy formulation, policy and control, review of the performance
and for considering statutorily required matters.
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12. AUDITORS

For the year 2021-22, M/s G. Basu & Company (CA 0003), Chartered Accountants,
was appointed by Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) as Statutory Auditor of the
Company.

13. AUDIT REVIEW

The comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, Statutory Auditors’
Report to the members and replies of the Management to the observations are annexed.

14. INFORMATION ON SHARES

The share transfers taking place are amongst the nominees of the President of India. The
distribution of shareholding as on 31st March, 2022 was as under:

Sn Category No. Of Shares held % age
1 President of India 4865881125 100.00
Total 4865881125 100.00

In terms with approval for closure of HCL accorded by the Union Cabinet in its meeting held
on 28.09.2016, the Company applied for delisting of shares from Calcutta Stock exchange
(CSE) as 100% shares were held by the President of India. CSE delisted the Company. The
other two stock exchanges where the Company was listed viz. Ahmedabad and Delhi Stock
Exchanges became non functional. Since there was no floating share in the Market, the
Company practically became an unlisted Company. Based on an application made by the
Company, MCA has changed the CIN of the Company from listed to unlisted.

The last 3 Annual General Meetings were held on 24.12.2019 and 31.12.2020 and
21.12.2021 at Kolkata.

15. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Directors are grateful for the support, guidance and assistance received from the
Ministry of Heavy Industries, Ministry of Communication, Ministry of Finance and other
Ministries of Government of India and State Governments of West Bengal and Andhra
Pradesh. The Directors also convey their thanks for the co-operation and support received
from the office of Comptroller and Auditor General of India and the Principal Director of
Commercial Audit.

The Directors take this opportunity to express their appreciation for the support, co-
operation and contribution from the contractual functionaries associated with the Company
in meeting various challenges during the year under review.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
(K. Mohan)

CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR
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Rajkishore Ram 113A, A.J.C Bose Road
Practicing Company Secretary 5* floor, Room No.5/6
Kolkata-700014, West Bengal

Mob.No0.9903880503

e.mail:csrkram@gmail.com

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31°" March, 2022
(Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 and rules 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) rules, 2014, read with the
Guidance Note on Secretarial Audit)
(Release- 1.2) of the Institute Of Company Secretaries of India)

To

The Members

M/S. Hindustan Cables Limited

1/315, Gariahat Road, Kolkata-700068, West Bengal

1. | have conducted the secretarial Audit of M/s. Hindustan Cables Limited having its
Registered office at 1/315, Gariahat Road,Kolkata-700068,West Bengal and having
CIN:L31300WB1952G0I1020560 (hereinafter called ‘the Company’) for the financial
year ended on 31* March, 2022 (“ the period under review “ herein after). The

_ Aforesaid Secretarial audit has been conducted, pursuant to the provision of
section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, Read with
the Guidance Note on Secretarial Audit) (release 1.2) of Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, in a manner that providled me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conduct and the process of statutory compliances under
various statutes, rules, regulations, guidelines, as indicated here in below in the
instant report as such expressing my opinion thereon.

2. On the Basis of verification of the secretarial compliance and on the basis of
aforesaid secretarial audit of Company’s books, papers minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company, as shown to me ,
during the said audit and based on the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representative during the conduct of the aforesaid
secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion and to the best of my
understanding, the Company has, during the audit, period covering the financial
year ended on 31" march, 2022, compiled with the statutory provisions with




certain exception listed hereunder about the board process and-compliance system
and in my view the Company has not started maintaining adequate board process
and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to
the reporting made hereinafter.

| have examined the secretarial compliance based on the books, papers, minute

books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M/s. Hindustan

Cables Limited for the financial year ended on 31 march, 2022 and as shown to

me during my audit, according to the provisions of the following laws:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i1) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulation and bye Laws framed There
under;

(iii) The Regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI ACT) viz.:-The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
and other applicable laws generally applicable to the company.

To the best of my understanding and on the basis of information and documents
produced by the management such as Calcutta Stock Exchanges Letter dated
26/07/2017 addressed to the company as regards the delisting of shares | am of
the view that during the period under review the Company is not required to
comply with SEBI Act, 1992 and the Listing Requirements. Further it is informed by
the management that the Union Cabinet vide its letter dated 28/09/2016 has
already given its approval for the closure/winding up of the company. Further it
has been informed by the management that HCL has released all its employees
from the company with effect from 31/01/2017 and further the company is trying
to complete the formalities for liquidation / winding up as directed by the Union
Cabinet.

Hindustan Cables Limited is trying to complete the formalities for liquidation /
winding up as directed by the Union Cabinet and the respective Stock Exchanges,
i.e. Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited has delisted the shares of the company as per
their letter dated 26/07/2017. The Delhi Stock Exchange Limited and Ahmedabad
Stock Exchange have become Non-functional as on date. Keeping the above
information and explanations as provided by the management of the company |
am of the view that the Company is not required to comply the necessary Listing
compliances for the period under review.

I further report to the best of my understanding that,

a) The Board of Directors of the Company is not duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and independent
Directors. During the period under review Mr. KOTHENATH MOHAN (DIN:
08385809) was appointed as the Chairman cum Managing Director of the
company on dated 01/07/2020.




b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings.
Agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance and a system exists
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meetings and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
Further during the year under review the process of Board meeting was badly
affected due to COVID-19 Pandemic.

c¢) Majority decision is carried through and recorded as a part of the minutes.

It has been represented to me by the management of the Company that periodic
reports on compliance with laws generally applicable to the company are placed
before the board at periodic intervals and that there are adequate system and
process in the company, commensurate with the size and operations of the
company for reporting to the Board of directors of the company and to monitor
and ensure compliance with applicable to the area of operation of business and
other laws generally applicable to Company.

I further State that in respect of compliance with the provisions of Companies Act
2013, during the period under review, | have observations as follows:

That to the best of our understanding, the “Key Managerial personnel” preferably
the company Secretary and/or the Chief financial Officer as required to be
appointed by company pursuant of section 203 (1) of the Companies act, 2013, Due
to non functional and non operational stage and release of all employees/
consultants/functionaries from different locations and establishments in terms
with approval for closure accorded by the Union Cabinet on 28.09.2016, key
managerial person(KMP) has not been appointed by the company during the

_ period under scruting under the provisions of Rule 8 of The

Companies “Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel” Chapter
XIll under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013.Further as informed by the
management the said Key Managerial Personnel has not been appointed since the
company has become Non-functional and Non-operational.

ii. That | have not come across any report or minute or any other document regarding

evaluation of independent directors, pursuant to section 149 read with schedule IV
of the companies’ act 2013. However, it has been represented to me by the
management of the Company that The Ministry of Heavy Industry, generally
appoints all the directors of the Board however no such director in the capacity of
independent director has been appointed during the period under review.

Page 15 of 58



iii. That | have not come across any report or minute or any other document regarding
appraisal of performance of Directors since the company has not constituted the
Nomination and remuneration Committee during the period under review.

IV. That since the company is trying to complete the formalities for liquidation /
winding up as directed by the Union Cabinet. the internal Auditor has not been
appointed pursuant to the provisions of section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013.

V. As per the letter dated 26/07/2017, the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd has delisted
the shares from its Stock Exchange with effect from 27/07/2017 and The Delhi
Stock Exchange and the Ahmedabad Stock Exchange have become Non-functional
as on date. Further as informed by the management there is no floating shares
available in the market and the President of India representing Government of
India is holding 100% stake in the company as on date..

VI. As on date the company is still Active Non-Compliant

8. This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure
A and forms an integral part of this report.

b -

Rajkishore Ram
Practicing Company Secretary

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26™ day of October’2022
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Rajkishore Ram 113A, A.J.C Bose Road
Practicing Company Secretary 5t floor, Room No.5/6
Kolkata-700014, West Bengal

Mob.N0.9903880503

e.mail:csrkram@gmail.com

‘Annexure A’
(To The Secretarial Audit Report of M/S. Hindustan Cables Ltd. for the Financial Year
ended 31/03/2022)

To

The Members

M/s. HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

1/315, Gariahat Road, Kolkata-700068, West Bengal

My secretarial Audit Report for the financial year"ended 31/03/2022 of even date is to be
read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the
company. My responsibility is to express an opinion of existence of adequate board
process and compliance management system, commensurate to the size of the
company, based on these secretarial records as shown to me during the said audit and
also based on the information furnished to me by the officers and agents of the
company during the said audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate, to the best of my
understanding, to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents
of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to check as to
whether correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the process and
practices, | followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness, appropriateness and bases of financial records,
books of accounts and decisions taken by the board and by various committees of the
Company, during the period under review. | have checked the board process and
compliance management system to understand and to form an opinion as to whether
there is an adequate system of seeking approval of respective committees of the
board, of the members of the company and of other authorities, as per provisions of
Companies act 2013 and of various statutes as referred in the aforesaid audit report.




4, Where ever required | have obtained the management representation about the
compliances of Laws, rules and regulations and happening of events and gathering of
facts etc.However it is understood from the management that the company has
become sick industrial company within the meaning of clause “O” of subsection (1) of
section (3) of SICA, 1985 and the company was registered with the Board for Industrial
& Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) in the year 2002 vide case no. 505/2002 and the
Union Cabinet in it's meeting held on 28.09.2016 has, inter-alia, accorded its approval
for closure of the company. Further as informed by the Management there was no
floating shares of the company available in the market and Delhi Stock Exchange and
Ahmedabad Stock Exchange have become Non-functional and hence the periodical
compliances with the Stock exchanges are not required for the period ending
31/03/2022. Further as informed by the Management there is no floating shares
available in the market and the President of India representing Government of India is
holding 100% stake in the company as on date.

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules
regulations, standard, is the responsibility of management. My examination was
limited to the verification of compliance procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness or accuracy with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

?%é

kishore Ram
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No. 22447, CP.No.16589

Place: Kolkata
Date: 26" day of Oct’ 2022
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ANNEXTURE "A" TO DIRECTORS REPORT

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2022

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
1 |CIN L31300WB1952G01020560
2 |Registration Date 8/4/1952
3 |Name of the Company HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED
4 |Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by Shares
5 |Address of the Registered office & contact details 1/315,GARIAHAT ROAD, KOLKATA-700068 WEST BENGAL ,Email: hindustancablesltd.kolkata@gmail.com
6 |Whether listed company DELISTED FROM CALCUTTA STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED, LISTED WITH AHMEDBAD & DELHI STOCK
EXCHANGE LIMITED YET TO BE DELISTED
7 |Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar & Transfer NA
Agent, if any.

|II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. Name and Description of main products / services NIC Code of the Product/service % to total turnover of the company
1 JELLY FILLED CABLE NO PRODUCTION NA
2 DRY CORE CABLE FOR LAST 16 YEARS NA
3 FIBRE OPTICS CABLE NA
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SN Name and address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate % of Applicable
shares Section
held
1 NA NA NA NA
2 NA NA NA NA
3 NA NA NA NA
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|IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity share capital breakup as percentage of total equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the year No. of Shares held at the end of the year % Change during
Shareholders 01.04.2021 01.04.2022 the year
Demat Physical Total % of Total Demat Physical Total % of Total Shares
Shares
A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) Individual/ HUF - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
b) Central Govt/State 4,865,881,125 | 4,865,881,125 100.00% 4,865,881,125 4,865,881,125 100.00% 0.00%
govt
¢) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) Banks / Fl - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
€) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (1) - 4,865,881,125 [ 4,865,881,125 100.00% 4,865,881,125 4,865,881,125 100.00% 0.00%
(2) Foreign
a) NRI Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Other Individuals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
¢) Bodies Corp. - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d)Banks/FI
€) Any other - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub Total (A) (2) - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
TOTAL (A) - 4,865,881,125 [ 4,865,881,125 100.00% 4,865,881,125 4,865,881,125 100.00% 0.00%

B. Public
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Banks / FI - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
¢) Central Govt - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
d) State Govt(s) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
e) Venture Capital - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Funds
f) Insurance Companies - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
g) Flis - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
h) Foreign Venture - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Capital Funds
i) Others (specify) - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(1):- - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
i) Indian - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
ii) Overseas - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
b) Individuals
i) Individual - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh
ii) Individual - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
shareholders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs 1 lakh
¢) Others (specify)
Non Resident Indians - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Overseas  Corporate - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Bodies
Foreign Nationals - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Clearing Members - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Trusts - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Foreign Bodies - D R - 0.00% - 0.00% 0.00%
Sub-total (B)(2):- - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
Total Public (B) - - - 0.00% - - 0.00% 0.00%
C. Shares held by - 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Custodian for GDRs &
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) - 4,865,881,125 | 4,865,881,125 100.00% 4,865,881,125 4,865,881,125 100.00% 0.00%
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(i) Shareholding of Promoter

SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year % change in
shareholding
No. of Shares | % oftotal | % of Shares No. of Shares | % of total Shares % of Shares during the year
Shares of the|  Pledged/ of the company Pledged /
company | encumbered to encumbered to total
total shares shares

1 President of India 4,865,880,625|  100.00%, 0 100.00% 0 100.00%
2 Shri K Mohan,CMD,HCL 100 0 0.00%
3 Ms.Sujata Sharma,Sr.Economic Advisor 100 0 0.00%
4 Shri Madan Pal Singh,JT. Director,DHI 50 0 0.00%
5 Shri Kamol Deo Prasad,,US,DHI 100 0 0.00%
6 Shri Sunil Kumar Singh, Director 100
7 Smt Parveen Gupta 50 0 0.00%

TOTAL 4,865,881,125|  100.00%, 0 0.00%
1 President of India 4,865,880,625, 100.00% 0 0.00%
2 Shri K Mohan,CMD,HCL 100 0 0.00%
3 Ms.Sujata Sharma,Sr.Economic Advisor 100 0 0.00%
4 Shri Madan Pal Singh,JT. Director,DHI 50 0 0.00%
5 Shri Kamol Deo Prasad, US,DHI 100 0 0.00%
6 Shri Sunil Kumar Singh, Director 100 0 0.00%
7 Smt Parveen Gupta 50 0 0.00%

TOTAL 4,865,881,125 100.00%

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN Particulars Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
At the beginning of the year 4,865,881,125 100.00% 4,865,881,125 100.00%
No changes take place 0.00% 0.00%
during the year under 0.00% 0.00%
review. 0.00% 0.00%
At the end of the year 4,865,881,125 100.00% 4,865,881,125 100.00%

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRS):

SN For each of the Top 10 Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
shareholders
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
1 [Name
At the beginning of the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
Changes during the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
At the end of the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
2 |Name
At the beginning of the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
Changes during the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
At the end of the year NA 0.00% NA 0.00%
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(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN Shareholding of each Date Reason Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
Directors and each Key
Managerial Personnel No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares
1 |Shri K Mohan,CMD,HCL
At the beginning of the year 100 0.00% - 0.00%
Changes during the year E 0.00% - 0.00%
At the end of the year NIL 0.00% - 0.00%
2 | MS Sujata Sharma,Senior -
At the beginning of the year 100 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year 0.00%
At the end of the year NIL| 0.00% 0.00%
3 |Shri Madan Pal
At the beginning of the year 50 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year - 0.00%
At the end of the year NIL| 0.00% 0.00%
4 |Shri Kamal Deo
At the beginning of the year 100 0.00% - 0.00%
Changes during the year - - 0.00%
At the end of the year NIL| 0.00% - 0.00%
5 Shri Sunil Kumar -
At the beginning of the year 100 0
Changes during the year -
At the end of the year
6 Smt Praveen
At the beginning of the year 50 0.00% 0.00%
Changes during the year - 0.00%
At the end of the year NIL 0.00% 0.00%
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.
(Amt. Rs./Lacs)
Particulars Secured Loans excluding deposits Unsecured Loans Deposits Total Indebtedness
Indebted; at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (iii+iii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
* Addition NIL NIL NIL NIL
* Reduction NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL NIL NIL
ii) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (i+i-+ii) NIL NIL NIL NIL
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|VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount
Name|KOTHENATH MOHAN (Rs/Lac)
Designation|Managing director NIL NIL
1 |Gross salary NIL NIL
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, NIL
1961 NIL NIL
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
NIL NIL
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 NIL NIL
NIL
2 |Stock Option NIL NIL
3 |Sweat Equity NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL
4 - as % of profit NIL NIL
- others, specify NIL NIL
5 |Others, please specify NIL NIL
Total (A) - NIL NIL
Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL
B. Remuneration to other Directors
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount
(Rs/Lac)
1 |Independent Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (1) NIL NIL NIL NIL
2 |Other Non-Executive Directors NIL NIL NIL NIL
Fee for attending board committee meetings NIL NIL NIL NIL
Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total (B)=(1+2) NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total Managerial Remuneration NIL NIL NIL NIL
Overall Ceiling as per the Act NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Managerial Personnel Total Amount
Name (Rs/Lac)
Designation CEO CFO csS
1 |Gross salary NA
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 NA
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax NA
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) NA
Income- tax Act, 1961 NA
2 |Stock Option NA
3 |Sweat Equity NA
Commission NA
4 |- as % of profit NA
- others, specify NA
5 |Others, please specify NA
Total NA
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section Brief Description Details of Penalty / Authority [RD / NCLT/ COURT] Appeal made, if any (give Details)
of the Punishment/ Compounding
Compani fees imposed

es Act
A. COMPANY
Penalty NA NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA NA
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NA NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA NA
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty NA NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA NA

Page 24 of 58




COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COM PANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

The preparation of financial statements of Hindustan Cables Limited for the year ended
31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies
Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory auditors appointed
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for
expressing opinion on these financial statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit

in accordance with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated

to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 23 September 2022.

I. on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Hindustan Cables Limited for the year ended
31 March 2022 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access Lo the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination

of some of the accounting records.

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upon or supplement to statutory auditors’ report under

section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on the¢ behalf of the
Comptroller & Audjtor General of India
Place: Kolkata
Date: 07.12.2022

(Supa

Director Gener;
Kolkata
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HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED (HCL)
COMPANY’S EXPLANATION TO THE OBSERVATION OF STATUTORY AUDITOR (DRAFT)

Sn | STATUTORY AUDITOR’S | MANAGEMENT’S REPLY (DRAFT)
COMMENTS
a Financial statements are claimed | The Union Cabinet in its meeting held on 28.09.2016, inter-

to have been drawn on liquidating
concept in departure from going
concern concept with assets held
at historic cost in terms of Written
Down Value which in our opinion
is self-contradictory as Property,
Plant & Equipment constituting
major assets call for accountal on
the basis of realisable value so as
to render presentation of financial
statement genuinely under
liquidating concept. Our opinion is
modified in this respect.

Besides relevant assertions and
changes in accounting policy
remain without any change,
cosmetic or major, in accounting

alia, approved closure of HCL. offering VRS/VSS to all its
employees and disposal of all assets. Accordingly, all the
employees were released on 31.01.2017 and plant and
machinery have been disposed of inconsonance with
the approval of the Union Cabinet. The appropriate government
authority has granted permission on 31.05.2017 for closure of
HCL u/s 25(0) of Industrial Disputes Act, 1947. Currently there
isno business activityand HCL is trying to complete
the formalities for liquidation / winding up as directed. HCL is
now closed and in a non-operating stage with no
plant, machinery, employee .

Consequently, as per direction given by the Board in its 360 th
meeting, Financial Statements have been drawn on liquidating
concept.

practice vis-a-vis previous year | Comments of the Statutory Auditor have been noted.
where the company affirmed | Considering the deadlines for statutory compliances, valuation
adherence to going concern | of PPE at realisable value will be carried out in the next financial
concept. year. Note no. 32, may be referred.

b | Company had written back | The Company has received legal opinion from M/s Fox and
liabilities to the extent of Rs | Mandal, Solicitor & Advocate, Kolkata which in brief stated that
99,23,71,801.35 which includes | validity of creditors’ claim will not be there after 3 years of
advance from Mahanagar | dissolving of BIFR (if, any Court case is not there for same).

Telephone Nigam Limited (MTNL)

to the extent of Rs
24,04,45,742.00 based on one
sided action  without any
settlement with creditor
concerned.

The Company did last acknowledgement of liability to MTNL
vide it’s letter dated 07.05.2018. The claim validity period of
liability to MTNL expired on 07.05.2021, three years from the
last liability acknowledgement date i.e. 07.05.2018, as per
Limitation Act 1963. Further, the Company did not make any
fresh acknowledgement of liability before expiration of claim
validity period i.e. 07.05.2021. Company has not taken any step
by which time barred dead liability can get revived. There is no
pending court case with MTNL too. Therefore, entire MTNL
liability has become stale and time barred by 07.05.2021 i.e.
three years from the date of the last acknowledgement of
liability. Given the specific circumstances, it has been
considered appropriate by the Company not to acknowledge
dues to MTNL in it’s Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2022 and hence
it has been considered appropriate to write back the same.
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Liability to salary & wage stands
written off is Rs 65,54,548.00 and
receipt from Central Government
of Rs 1,14,48,805/- to pay for VRS
lying unpaid has not utilized as
such rather unpaid due being
written back. The arrear salary &
wage for which the amount was
received has not been paid. We
are unable to comment on the
correctness of write back for want
of necessary documents and
evidences in this regard.

Liability of arrear salary and wage for Rs 65,54,548/-:- This
figure relates to payment of pay scale revision arrear at
Rupnarainpur Unit. As per DHI order and the wage revision
agreements with the trade unions, pay revision arrears could
only be paid by the Company on fulfillment of stipulated
preconditions. These preconditions could not be fulfilled by the
Company. Therefore, employees were not eligible to receive
pay scale revision arrear. It is clarified that no fund was received
by the Company from DHI/ GOl for payment of arrear
salary/wage due to pay revision. Liability for payment of pay
scale revision arrear was inadvertently booked at Rupnarainpur
unit in spite of the fact that Company failed to meet the
preconditions for payment of pay scale revision arrear. It has
been noticed during the year and therefore written back.

Unpaid VRS of Rs 1,14,48,805/-:- There is a dispute of
retirement age at 58 —vs-60 years at Rupnarainpur unit. The
employees demanded retirement age should be at 60 years.
Company had reduced the retirement age to 58 years in 2014
by giving notice. Being aggrieved several court cases have been
filed by the employees which are still pending. The employees
went ahead and demanded additional VRS ex gratia be paid to
them considering enhanced retirement age of 60 years, in spite
of the fact that HCL had reduced retirement age to 58 years.
Company paid VRS liability based on 58 years of retirement age
as per its policy. It is clarified that fund for payment of VRS
liability was provided by DHI/GOI based on retirement at the
age of 58 years only and not on the basis of retirement age at
60 years. However, excess VRS liabilities for 2 years (58#60)
were inadvertently booked in the accounts by the local
Rupnarainpur unit Management, based on the demand for
retirement age at 60 years made by the trade Unions. It has
been noticed during this year and therefore written back.

Assets written off to the extent of
Rs 5,23,444.34 which includes
advance to employees under HBA
Advance. Foregoing of such a
material claim in our opinion
proves prejudicial to the stake
holders under liquidations.

HBA is to the extent of Rs. 86680.00 only and the same was
recovered from the former employees at the time of separation
of employment and at the time of payment of terminal dues.
However, book adjustments were not done due to closure of
HCL and discontinuity of employment of accountants. CAG in
AQ No. 1/Finance Audit/HCL Kolkata/2020-21 dated
12/11/2021 has critically viewed against retaining this asset.
Since, nothing is actually receivable as on date, it has now been
considered appropriate to write off.

Reconciliation and confirmation of
balances (excluding provision/
written off) under trade payable
for goods/expenses, advances
from customers, security deposits
from contractors and other
advances have not been carried
out and obtained. In our opinion

Trade Payable : As per the Balance Sheet trade payable
includes due to sundry creditor currently under litigation and
current year’s undisputed audit fees. Therefore, reconciliation
and confirmation of balances under trade payable are not
required.

Advance from Customers : The Company has not done balance
confirmation for the liabilities as any action taken to seek
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the consequential impact on the
financial  statement is not
ascertainable pending such
reconciliation and confirmation.
Moreover lack of details has come
in the way to quantify time barred
liability and is consequential
impact on the accounts.

balance confirmation will revive dead time barred claim. This
will fasten liability on the Company, which the Company was
not liable to pay due to law of limitation.

Security deposits from contractors: Balance confirmation of
undisputed security deposits from contractors have been
obtained. Balance confirmation for disputed security deposit
from one contractor has not been obtained as the contractor
without any authority uprooted and damaged railway lines
inside HCL Rupnarainpur premises, at the time of disposal of
listed movable assets from the said unit. HCL did not release the
security deposit for the fault of contractor but the contractor
has not accepted HCL's action.

Other advances: The figures include deposit made to High
Court, as per its direction to secure stay of operation of an
adverse order against the Company, rent receivable from BSNL
for use of HCL, Rupnarainpur premises, security deposits held
by state electricity Boards against electricity connections and
TDS on FDs interest refundable to the Company as per | Tax
portal (due to carry forward business losses). Balance
confirmation for rent receivable from BSNL for use of HCL,
Rupnarainpur premises has been obtained. Balance
confirmation from High Court and State Electricity Boards are
not required.

Trade receivable: The recovery proceeding in respect of Trade
Receivable cannot be pursued as the concerned employees who
used to deal with the matter, were all separated through VRS
on 31.01.2017 due to closure of the Company and complete
records are not available now. As such provisions of trade
receivable were made in previous years.
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KOLKATA - 700 072

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements for the financial year 2021-22.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED {“the

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss,

and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant

accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accarding to the explanations given to us, except for

the effects of matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the aforesaid

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {(“the Act”} in

the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards

prescribed under section 133 of the Act Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,

2021, the profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualitied Opinion

We draw attention to following matter:

a) Financial Statements are claimed to have been drawn on liquidating concept in departure from going
concern concept with assets held at historic cost in terms of Written Down Value which in our opinion
is self-contradictory as Property, Plant & Equipment constituting major assets call for accountal on the

basis of realisable value so as to render presentation of financial statement genuinely under liquidating
concept. Our opinion is modified in this respect.

Besides relevant assertion and change in accounting policy remain without any change, cosmetic or
major, in accounting practice vis-a-vis previous year where the company affirmed adherence of going
concern concept.

b) Company had written back liabilities to the extent of Rs 99,23,71,801.35 which includes advance from
Mahanagar Telephone Nigam Ltd. (MTNL) to the extent of Rs.24,04,45,742.00 based on one sided
action without any settlement with creditor concerned. Liability to salary & wages written back is Rs.
65,54,548.00 and receipt from Central Government of Rs. 1,14,48,805.00 to pay for VRS lying unpaid
has not utilised as such rather the unpaid due being written back. The arrear salary & wages for which
the amount was received has not been paid. We are unable to comment on correctness of write back
for want of necessary documents and evidences in this regard,

(c) Assets written off is to the extent of Rs.5,23,444.34 which includes advance to Employees under H. B.
Advance. Forgoing of such a material claim in our opinion proves prejudicial to the interest of

stakeholders under liquidations.
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d) Reconciliation and confirmation of balances (excluding provision/written off) under trade payables for
goods/expense, advances from customers, security deposits from contractors and other advances have
not been carried out and obtained. In our opinion the consequential impact on the financiol statement
is not ascertainable pending such reconciliation and confirmation. Moreover lack of details has come in

the way to quantify time barred liobilities and is consequential impact on the accounts.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing {SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the fact that the share application money received is standing at Rs. 153,92 Crores which
is pending allotment to Government of India. Hence financial impact due te non allotment of such shares cannot

be ascertained at present.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to
Board’s Repart, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone

financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statement

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134{5} of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial statements that give a

true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern/not going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these

standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.
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* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinicn on whether the Company has adequate internal financial

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. We
have concluded that a material uncertainty exists, and we have drawn attention in our auditors report
to the related disclosures in the financial statements. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence

obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in {i}
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and {ii) to evaluate the

effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
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b)

c)

d)

e)

g)

h)

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion in the paragraph ahove
read with Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, proper books of account as required

by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this

Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account,

Except for the effects of the matter described in the Bosis for Qualified Opinion in the paragraph above
read with Emphasis of Matter paragraph above, in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial
statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with

Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2021 from being

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 {2} of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”, Qur
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the

Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

we have complied with the directions given by the Comptroller and Auditor-General of India u/s
143(5) of the Act while conducting the audit, and on the basis of information and explanation given to
us in this regard by the Company , given in “Annexure C” to this report, a statement on the matters

specified in such directions;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its

financial statements as stated in Note no 21 to the financial statements.

ii} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there

were any material foreseeable losses.
iii)  There are no amounts to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company:

iv) The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested by the company to or in any other entity or person including foreign

entities or provide any guarantee or security as undertaken by the management.
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v. No fund has been received by the company from any person or entity including foreign entity or
provide any guarantec or security as undertaken by the management.
vi. Nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representation under clause (iv)

and {v) above contain any material misstatement.

vil. No dividend or part was declared by company during the year as per Section 123 of Companies Act,
2013.

viii. The Company has been using such accounting software to maintain its books of accounts which has a
feature of recording audit trail facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all
transactions recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been tampered with and the

audit trail has been presented by the company as per the Statutory Requirements.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For G. BASU & C

Chartered Accounta
R. No.4301174E

{P. BAGCHI)
Partner
{M. No. 051524)

UDIN : 22051524AVEQKY6286
Place : Kolkata
Date : September 23, 2022
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Annexure - A The Auditors’ Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Hindustan Cables Limited (“the
Company”} as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India {‘ICAI'}. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required

under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is tc express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls systern over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for dur

audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that {1} pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
Company; {2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the Company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the

financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or

procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion on adequacy (and therefore operating effectiveness) of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting
According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following material

weaknesses have been identified as at March 31, 2022:

a) The Company did not have an appropriate internal control system for obtaining periodic balance
confirmations of trade receivables, trade payables and advances to suppliers and advances from

customers’ which could potentially impact the financial position and operating statement.

b) The Company’s operation being suspended for over fourteen years and Company being a sick industrial
Company, therefore nc adequate internal controls have been formulated by the management of the

Company.

A ‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over financial

reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's annua

interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.
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In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the material weaknesses described above on the achievement
of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as of March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature, timing,
and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2022 financial statements of the Company and

these material weaknesses do not affect our opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

For G. BASU & (0.
Chartered Accountants
R. No..3§1174E

(P. BAGCHI)
Partner
(M. No. 051524)

UDIN : 22051524AVEQKY6286
Place : Kolkata
Date : September 23, 2022
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred tc in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the standalone

financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022, we report that:

(i)

(i)

(i)

{iv)

(v)

{vi)

{vii)

(a) As per information and explanation given to us by the management, the Company has not
maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of the

fixed assets;

(b) As per information and explanation given to us by the management, all the title deeds of the
immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.

{c) The company has not re-valued its property Plant & Eguipment,

{d} As per information there is no benami property and all the properties Plant & Equipment are in the

name of the Company and no proceedings in this regard are in existence.

The Company has no inventories during the year under audit, hence paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is

not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Consequently, the provisions of paragraph iii(a),{b),(c) and {d) of the Order are

not applicable to the Company and hence, not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company examined by
us, the Company has not made any investment, advanced any loan, given any guarantee or provided

any securities to others and as such section 185 and 186 of the Company Act is not applicable.

The company has deposits for excess of its eligibility in respect of which provision of section 73 to 76 of

the Companies Act, 2013, RBI directives have not been complied with,

Relevant deposits are attributable to advance from customers assuming the role of depositor in
application of Rule 2(xii}(a) of Companies {ACCEPTANCE OF DEPOSITS) - Rule, 2014,
The Company’s manufacturing activity is stopped since long and the Government of India has given its

consent for the closure of the Company, hence no cost records are being maintained.

a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of

undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Value Addkd
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Tax, Employee’s State Insurance, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, cess or other material statutory dues
have been generally regularly deposited during the period by the Company with appropriate

authorities,

According to the information and explanation given to us no undisputed statutory dues inciuding
Provident Fund, Income Tax, Value Added Tax, or other material statutory dues were in arrears as at
31% March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable except in

following cases:

Particulars Amount Rs. In Lakhs
Work Contract Tax -

TOS Under GST -
Property Tax (including Interest) 28.37

Tax Collected at Source -
Tax Deducted at Source -
Interest on Provident Fund -~

Pension -
Total 28.37

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the following dues have not been
deposited by the company on account of dispute as at 315 March 2021:

S| No. Statue Nature of Dues Forum Rs. In Year
Lakhs
1 The Central Excise Du Hggubrlte g;' :'Ir:ir:e Has e
Excise Act,1944 ty
. 1988-89
2 EXI:;‘; iec:t;;!m Excise Duty C°m;;' ';':;'f’ '::rate 80.97 | 1991-92
' P 1992-93
1986-87
Asst.
The Central . 1990-91
3 Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duty Comorfnfss;i:gate 38.32 2000-01
2001-02
Asst,
The Central ) L
4 Excise Act,1944 Excise Duty Commissionerate 1.1¢9 1995-96
of Durgapur

(viii  The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institution, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3{viii) of the Order is

not applicable.
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{ix) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company did not raise any money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instrument) during the year. No

term loan has been obtained by the company from bank or elsewhere.

(%) Based on the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given to us, we report
that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been

informed of such case by the management.

{xi) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not paid or provided any

managerial remuneration and hence paragraph 3(xi) is not applicable;

{xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi

Company and hence the paragraph 3(xii} is not applicable.

{xiii)  There was no transaction with any party within the meaning of section 177 & 188 of the Companies Act,
2013,

{xiv)  The company has not deputed any Internal Auditor for the financial year as stated and accordingly no

internal audit has been conducted.

(xv) According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly the paragraph 3(xv) is not

applicable the Company,

{xvi)  {a} In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanation given to us by the management, the
Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
(b) The Company has not conducted nonbanking financial or housing activities.
{c) Since the Company is not a core investment company, the provision mentioned in this regard is not
applicable.
{d) This is not applicable to the Company.

{xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses from the operating activities in the year of Audit in 2021-22 as
well as 2020-21. Such cash losses are as follow:
2021-22: Rs. 2,54,88,170
2020-21: Rs. 2,59,08,475

{xviil)  There is no such case in the current year.
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{xix})  Central Government has decided closure of the company vide their letter dated 28.09.2016 by relieving
all the employees for implementation of approved road map for closure as mentioned. All

manufacturing activities of the company had been ceased since 2005.
{xx) This Company does not come presently under the purview of Section 135(5).

{xxi) Hindustan Cable Ltd., is a Standalone Company and as per information there is no subsidiary Company

under H.C.L.

For G. BASU &
Chartered Accoun
R. No.-2 1174E

{P. BAGCHI)
Partner
(M. No. 051524)

UDIN : 22051524AVEQKY6286
Place : Kolkata
Date : September 23, 2022
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1.

UDIN
Place

Date

KOLKATA - 700 072

ANNEXURE ‘C' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on the Directions by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India {C&AG} under section 143(5}
of the Companies Act, 2013 for the Financial Year 2021-22

Whether the Company has system in place to process all the accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implication of processing of accounting transactions outside IT system on the

integrity of the accounts along with the financial implications, if any may be stated.

Yes, all the accounting transactions are accounted for through IT System. However, as explained to us,
there are operations/transactions which take place outside the system but have a bearing on the

accounts of the Company.

As per past practice, all transactions are manually entered in the software which maintains regular

books of account.

As per existing practice, there are chances of some transactions being missed to be accounted as the
flow of accounting transactions are not automated at the point of generation of transaction. The

financial implications of transactions outside the IT system are unascertainable.

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of debts/interest
etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay the loan? If yes, the
financial impact may be stated.

There has not been restructuring of any loan and interest thereon during the current financial year with

consequent waiver of write back involved therein.

Whether funds received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

Subject to our comment in Para {a) & {b} of Basis for qualified opinion the Company had not received
any funds from Central/State agencies during the current financial year as explained to us and on the

basis of information available.

For G. BASU & CO.

Charlered Accounlants

: 22051524AVEQKYG6286
(P‘PBAtGCHI)
: Kolkata (M. Ng.runsﬁrsze}

: September 23, 2022

Statutory Audit Repert for the year ended 3 March, 2022 of HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED Paga#'s #f 58



1€°8S LS ¥8°0 0] 0] |e10L
000 8Tt 120 L0°0 L0°0 SAL 1S9 Supnpur 1s5| £
000 000 000 000 000 EEEFERIERT )
000 000 8€'0 8€0 LE0 soxe| puesaiey| ¢
(CERIISEN
110 Adueynsuod pue $1019e43u0d Uo Sl
Tt €S°T ST°0 0T'0 Suipnpui) saSem @ Asejes uo xe] swodul ¢
000 000 000 000 000 Ang swoisn)y| €
81°0T 000 000 000 000 Ain@ asiox3 jesuad|
TL9€ 000 000 000 000 xe] saes T
8T-L10C 61-8T0C 0Z-610C 12-0202 72-1202 speaH ‘ou s
(sa4043 ul sY)
¥INDIHIXI TYNOILYN OL NOILNGIYLNOD
‘awiodul msow:m__wum__..c pue 1saJaiul mw_uz_uxw uzn_ >u3_u 9SI10Xa _mbcwu \w_mm Qm‘_uw meJ_UC_ * 1 910N
7681 869T €€ST €EET 0 0 0 0 0 0 soahojdwa jo 'oN| T
(0o9z1es) | (8¥¥609) [(T€29L20L) | (TH'6STT08) | (££95416) | (T8'¥¥0TS) | (TT'6589%) | (09°0L¥SP) | (2S+TS8T) (89°5296) YyHom IBN| €T
(0£88L5) | (850£59) | (e 2Le0SL) [ (25 69L6¥8) |(L€7€26¥19) |(T6°90€VYS) [(2€TTTRES) [(TL2ELLES) | (€9°9££0TS) | (6L'LE6TOS) SSOT paie|nwindy| T
¥£95 ¥£9S ¥£95 ¥£9S ¥£9S ¥£9S ¥£9S ¥£9S ¥£95 ¥£95 sn|dins pue ansasay| 1T
TT'9€6TY | TT'9€6TY | TT'9€6TY | TT'9€6Tv | TT'9€6Ty | TT'88598Y | T1'88598% | T1'88598% | TT1°88598F | T1°88598% |ende) ateys| 0T
28151 | 16915 | 2szeosse | 9r'1es82E | £87L8Y1 0 0 0 0 0 ueot paindasun| 6
S6T6CC | S8Tv9T | €8°T/S90€ | LT'88LESE 0 0 0 0 0 0 ueot paindass| 8
(tosv8) | (zze98) | (vzeoot) |(zT'8TSCTT) | (€5°00906) | (2£72599¢€) | (€T°29vTE) | (25°8L00€) (€€:599) 69°9S/S pakojdwy jexded| £
(96€68) | (z0€T6) |(€9°£81¥S0T) |(S6°T6LSTT) | (S9°2TheE6) | (v TTOLE) | (TTesTee) | (0zzvoce) | (£STTET) 00'T¥TS |exded Supjiom - s1assy Juaun) 18N| 9
5687 I8¢y 9T°€S/E €8°€/CE T°L18C 20°656 80°CTL YT LL9 €299 89°'ST9 Po|geN| S
SY9LY LTIt S9'9/9¢v | €' TISTYY | 60°ST6TY 9¢€'79¢Y 18°€88T L9881 LY LT6T 20°816T uoisinoid uonenaidadg| v
6t5CS €565 18'62vLy | 9Tstviy | TTevisy 8€°TTES S6°965¢ 1L°€9S¢ TL°€95C TL°€95C Xd0|g ssoin| €
(sos88) | (8818L) | (Sv'66C€6) | (I8°'TIV66) | ST'OV8YEC | SP'9T90L 65°G8TS 09'88¢€T £0°9569C ¥8'8€88 moid_N| ¢
L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Janouiny . T
€1-210Z | ¥I-€T0C | ST-HTOZ 9T-ST0C LT-9T0Z 8T-L10C 61-8T0C 0Z-610C 12-020T 72-1202 sie|ndied ‘ou s

(syxey ur sy

JONVIO V LV SHVIA NIL LSV1

Page 44 of 58



Corporate Office :

Flat no. JO, Golf Link Apartment
50, Chanditala Lane

Kolkata 700040

CIN No. L31300WRB1952G0I1020560

HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2022

Charlered Accountants
R. No.-J01174E

(P. BAGCHI)

Place ; Kolkata
Dated:

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 08385809

K. MOHAN
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR

HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

Note no, | As at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
{Rs in Hundreds) (Rs in Hundreds)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS
a) Share Capitat 2 486,588,112.50 486,588,112.50
b} Reserve & Surplus 3 (496,263,801.52) (505,102,641.92)
{9,675,689.02) {18,514,529.42)
2. SHARE APPLICATION MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT 23 15,392,086.24 15,392,086.24
3. NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Long-Term Borrowings 4 40,296.85 2,457,113.19
4. CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Short-Term Borrowings - -
{b) Trade Payables 5
(i} Totat Outstanding Dues Of Micro Enterprises And Small
Enterprises {(MSME) 22,748.98 22,748.98
{ii} Total Outstanding Dues Of Creditors Other Than MSME 1,375.00 1,406.25
{c) Other Current Liabilities 7 2,258,353.86 9,761,125.83
(d) Short Term Provisions 8 987,695.33 84,549.26
3,271,173.47 9,869,830.32
TOTAL 9,027,867.24 9,204,500.33
ASSETS
1. NON CURRENT ASSETS
(a} Property Pfant and Equipment 6 615,687.96 646,237.29
615,687.96 646,237.29
2. CURRENT ASSETS
{a) Trade Receivables 9 - -
(b} Cash and Cash Equivalents 10 8,042,499.18 7.965,020.02
{c) Short Term Loans and Advances 1 111,167.80 293,880.60
{d) Other Current Assets 12 258,512.50 299,362.43
8,412,179.28 8,568,263.05
TOTAL: 9,027,867.24 9,204,500.33
Sigreficant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
statements
!
In terms of our report of even date. @
For G. BASU & CO. . Mohan Amal Kumar Bose

Advisor




HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT.AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

Note no. For the year ended For the year ended
31st March.2022 31st March,2021
(Rs in Hundreds) (Rs in Hundreds)
| INCOME
Other Income 13 333,519.83 390,164.17
Total Revenue 333,519.83 390,164.17
Il EXPENSES
Employees Benefits Expense 14 - -
Other Expenses 15 1,382,613.68 355,975.47
Depreciation 6 30,549.34 31,006.80
Total Expenses 1,413,163.02 386,982.27
Il | Profit/(Loss) before Extra-Ordinary Item and Tax (1,079,642.20) 3,181.89
Extra-Ordinary ltems 16 & 24 9,918,483.57 26,952,894.39
IV | Profit/(Loss) for the year 8,838,840.38 26,956,076.28
Earning Per Share - Basic and Diluted (Rs) 30 0.18 0.55
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the
financial statements

In terms of our report of even date.

For G. BASU & CO.

Chartered Accountanis
R. No-301174E \

Place : Kolkata
Dated: / N r‘. £D 209 f)

& Jo,

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 08385809

K. MOHAN
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

S

Amal Kumar Bose
Advisor
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HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

A Cash flow from operating Activities
Net profitfioss (-) before taxation and extra-ordinary items

Add/(less) Adjustments for :

Depreciation

Liabilities written back

Assets Written OFff

Interest Income

Operating Cash flow before Working Capital Change

Adjustments for :-
Decreasef(Increase) in Trade Receivables

Decrease/(Increase) in Loans & Advances
Decrease/{Increase) in Other Current Assets
Increase/(Decrease) in Short-Term Borrowings
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade payables
Increasef(Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Increase/(Decrease) in Provisions

Operating Cash flow After Working Capital Change
Less: Direct Tax paid during the year

Net Cash from Operating Activities

B Cash flow from Investing Activities
Interest received
Net Cash from Investing Activities

C Cagh flow from Financing Activities
Net Cash from Financing Activities

Net Increase / Decrease (-) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalents (Opening)

Cash & Cash Equivalents (Closing)
(Represented by Cash & Cash Equivalents as item indicated in Note 10)

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March,2022 31st March,2021
{Rs in Hundreds) (Rs in Hundreds}

8.838,840.38 26,956,076.28

30,549.34 31,006.80
(9,923,718.02) (27,156,354.87)

5,234.44 203,460.48

{332,360.85) (387,532.26)
(1,381,454.71) (353,343.57)

- 13,001.17

177,357.67 114,566.34

40,849.93 42,144.27

- 8,787.58
{31.25) {125,007.00)

5,250.59 39,215.49

903,146.07 1,550.98
{254,881.70) (259,084.75)
A {254,881.70) {259,084.75)
332,380.85 387,532.26

B 332,360.85 387,532.26

[ - -

77479.15 128,447.51

7,965,020.03 7,840,694.49
8,042,489.18 7,969,142.00

In terms of our report of even date.

For G. BASY & CO.

Chartered Accountants
R. No.-30174E

{P. BAGCHI} \}‘t
K. Moha

Partner
(M. No. 051524}

Piace ; Kolkata

Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 08385809

K. MOHAN

Dated: CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
RINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

g

Amal Kumar Bose
Advisor
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NOTE 1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

g)

SYSTEM OF ACCOUNTING

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India
under the historical cost convention on accrual basis. The Company has not compiled its accounts on the basis of going
concern concept. The Company has adopted liquidation basis of accounting for preparation of its financial statements. The
financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting standards as prescribed under section 133 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.

FIXED ASSETS

Cost of Fixed Assets, with the exception of land given by the State Government of West Bengal and Andhra Pradesh free of
cost, comprises its purchase price, cost of bringing the asset in its working condition for its intended use and financing cost
refating to deferred credit/borrowed fund attributable to constructionfacquisition for the period till it is available for use.

Land given to the Company free of cost by West Bengal Government for erection of the factory at Rupnarainpur in 1952-53
is valued at a nominal price of Rs.1,530.00(Rs. in Hundreds). Similarly, land given by Andhra Pradesh Government free of
cost for construction of factory at Hyderabad is valued at a neminal price of Rs.300.00(Rs. in Hundreds). The valuation of
these lands have been accounted for with the appropriate credit in Capital Reserve Account,

The gain or loss arising out of restatement of foreign currency loan at a rate prevailing as on the date of Balance Sheet is
treated as adjustment of cost of fixed asset and is included in the carrying amount of the appropriate fixed asset.

DEPRECIATION:

Depreciation on fixed assets has been provided on straight line method based on useful life specified in Scheduie Il of the
Companies Act, 2013 after retaining residual value of 5% of the Original Cost of the assets. Depreciation is provided on pro-
rata basis for Addition/Deletion of assets during the year.

LIABILITY :

All known and ascertained liabilities, except of immaterial in nature, as on the date of Balance Sheet are taken into Account
on acerual basis.

PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS:

Prior period items are income or expenses which arise in the current period as a result of errors or omissions in the
preparation of the financial statements of one or more prior periods and accounted for accordingly.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

All assets & liabilities have been classified as Current or Non-Current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and
other criteria set out in the Schedule il to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of products and the time between
the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash & cash equivalents, the company has ascertained its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of Current - non current classification of assets and liabiiities.

USES OF ESTIMATES

The presentation of financial statement in conformily with the Indian GAAP requires estimates and assumptions to be made
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilites on the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual resuits and eslimates are recognised in
the period in which the results are known/materialised.
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S TO FINANCIAL ST, NTS FQR YEAR ENOED 315T MARCH, 2022

Rs. In Hundreds

Rs. In H

As 8t 318t March, 2022

As at 315t March, 2021

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised :

6,00,00,00,000 Equity Shares @ Rs 10/- each
(Previous year 6.00,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10

Issugd, Subscribed and Paid-up:
4,865,881,125 Equily Shares of Rs.10 each
fully paid-up (Previous year 4,865,881,125
Equity Shares of Rs.10 each )

a) Equity Shares

Balance at ihe beginning of the year
Add: Alloted during the year
Balance at the end of the year

b) Details of Sharehalders hoilding of Promolers in the
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Equily Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paigd

Name of the Promoter
President of India

Mo Calls are unpaid by any Director of the Company during Lhe year.

RESERVE & SURPLUS

Capital Reserve
{Represents the credit for land acquired free of
cost from Govt, of AP & WB),

GENERAL RESERVE

Opening Balance

Add : Debenture Redemption Reserve
Transferred from Capital Reserve

Add . Borwd Redemplion Reserve Transferred
from Capilal Reserve

Closing Balance B
SURPLUSHDEFICIT)

Opening Batance

Add : Net Profit for the year

Closing Balance c

Net Balance A+B+C

600,000.000.00

486,588,112.50

486,588,112.50

486,688,112.50

o. of Shares % of Holding
4,865,881,125 100.00%
1,830.00

183000

§,.672,163.18

5,672,163.18

{610,776,635.07)
8,636.840.38

501,937,794.70
{496,263,801.52)

% Q!]ange
during the_
year

600,000,000.00

486,588,112.50

486,588,112.50

486,588,112.50

& Change during the

year

1,830.00

1,830.00

5.672,163.18

5,672,163.18

(637.732,711.39)
26,956.076.28

(510,776,635.10)

506,102,641.92
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I NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 3022

. Rs. In Hundreds

Re. In Hundreds

As et 31st March, 2022

As at st March, 2024

s

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term Beorrowings :
Unsegured Loans :

Deposits

-Advance from Customars 40,298.85

40,296.85
CURRENT LIABILITIES
5| TRADE PAYABLES

(i} Total Quistanding Dues Of Micro Enterprises And Small

Enterprises (MSME} Note 19)
{fi) Total Quistanding Dues Of Creditars Qther Than MSME

22,748 98
1,375.00 2412398

24.123.98

245711319

2,457,113.19 |

22,748.88

1,406.25 24 165.23

245523

TRADE PAYABLE AGEING SCHEDULE

FARTICULARS 20212022

2021-2032

Less than 1 Mora Than 3
Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Years Toelal | Lass than 1 Year
iy MEME

(i) OTHERS

(i) SFUTED DUES
-MEME - - o 22, 74B.98
(WIDISPUTED DUES

-OTHERS

157500 1,375.00 1.408.2%

22,748 98

1-2 ¥ears 2-3 Years

Mare Than 3 Yeara Total

1.406 25

22748 58 22,746.58

-~

Other Current Liabilities

Interast on advance from MTNL =
Ligtitities against Capital Advance 2.008,000.00

Other Payables-
Liabilities for Expensas
For Expenses
For Statutory Dues
Employee related payable 53914.00
Security Deposils 72 630.28
Other Payablgs - 2,259 353 86

—_—

3462475
18,537.93
30,646,590

8 | SHORT TERM PROVISIONS :

B2,998.28
1,550.98
6,686.63

2B,557 45

B867,881.99

§BY Y533

Far Employee Banefits

Far Wages of Contract Labaur
For TDS

For GST

Far Income Tax

CURRENT ASSETS
9 | TRADE RECEIVABLES

Debts Qutstanding for more than 6 monlhs

Considered Doubtful 17, 713,676.49

17,713,876.48

17.713676.48

Less: Provision for Doubtful Trade Receivables

TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCHEDLLE

5,987,497.58
2,008,000.00

363,131.52
285,465 .67

30,446.67
378,220.78
185,484.93

502,878.68

8,761,125.83

e T

82,898.28
1,550.98

17, 713,675.48 17,713,676 49

17713 676.49

PARTICULARS I 2021-22

2020-21

[Lessinan® & momhy- 1.2 23 Mors Than 3 & monii-
months 1 yaar Yoars  years Years Totad | Lass Inan 6 monihs 1 year

{il UNDISPUTED TRADE
RECE/VABLES-CONSIDERED
GOOD

(i) UNDISPUTED TRADE
RECEIVABLES-CONSIDERED
DOUBTFUL
{ijDISPUTED TRADE
RECEABLES-CONSIDERED
GOaD

[w)DISPUTED TRADE
RECENVABLES-CONSIDERED
COUBTRUL

171713876 49 17,712,676 45

Yeors years  More Than 3 Years Total

23

17, 713676 49 17,742,678 49
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARGH, 2022

Rs. In Hundreds

Rs. In Hundreds

Asg at 31st March, 2022 As at 31st March, 2021
10 | CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in hand 35.56 3556 1.90 1.80
In Fixed Deposits with Scheduled Banks:
Indian QOverseas Bank - 20,985.87
8OB 7.117,939.45 §,023,670.75
Indian Bank 262,328.99 261,089.20
State Bank of india - 7.,380,268.44 2,627,679.16 7.933,424,98
In current Accounts with Scheduled Banks:
State Bank of India (All branch) 872.53 6,652.11
Bank of Baroda 612,418.60 {4,121.98)
Indian Bank 48,904.05 27,931.25
Indian Overseas Bank - 662,195.18 1,131.76 31,593.14
8,042,499.18 7,965,020.02
11 | SHORT TERM L OANS AND ADVANCES
Advance recoverable in cash or kind or for value 1o be received :
Considered Good 48,383.78 52,990.32
Considered Doubtful 199,775.42 199,775.42
248,159.20 252,765.74
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advance 199,778.90 199,778.90
48,380.30 52,986.84
Others amounts Receivabile 1,463.44 1.118.75
Advance Payment of Income Tax and TDS 192,090.13 181,010.59
Less : Provision against Advance Payment of Income Tax and TDS 130,766.27 61,323.86 - 181,010.59
Other Advances 58,218.60 58,764.42
Less : Provision against Doublful Assets 58,218.60 - - £8,764.42
111,167.60 293,880.60
12 | QTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Balances with Revenue Authorities
Accrued Interest

108,137.26
150,375.24

258,512.50

87,684.09
211,678.34

299,362.43
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

Rs. In Hundreds

Rs. In Hundreds

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March,2022 31st March,2021
13 | OTHER INCOME
Interest 332,360.85 387,532.26
interest on IT refund 1,119.03 2,628.68
Miscellaneous Income 39.95 3.23
333,519.83 390,164.17
14 | EMPLOYEES' REMUNERATION AND BENEFITS
Salaries & Wages - -
15
A | OTHER EXPENSE :

Power & Fuel - 262.61
Eiectricity Charges 2,288.82 - 6,186.84
Repairs to :

QOthers 279512 2,795.12 2,829.27 2,829.27
Rates and Taxes 36,587.40 35,791.10
Retainership fees ( consultants) 42,384.14 - 63,163.96
Consuitancy Fees 8,159.44 16,760.00
Travelling & Conveyance 6,852.76 8,240.72
Postage, Telegram & Telephone 1,088.29 1,261.80
Inferest on Others 4.65 2,088.49
Bank charges 466.61 4324
Audit Fees:-

Statutory Audit 1,250.00" 1,250.00

Tax Audit 250.00 1,500.00 250.00 1,500.00
Management services 6,000.00 5,530.00
Printing & Stationery 932.66 845.02
Legal Expense 27,303.88 7.900.82
Wages for Contract Labour - 1,550.98
Security Expenses 71,546.64 75,637.58
Professional fees 4,264.60 13,059.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 814.51 936.96
Other Expenses 28408 504.90

212,973.60 243,993.39
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
Rs. In Hundreds

Rs. In Hundreds

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March,2022 31st March,2021
B | PROVISIONS :
Provision for Doubtful Debts - 10,581.97
Provision against Doubtful Assets 188,984.87 -
Provision for GST Payable 28,557.45 -
Provision for Income Tax 867,891.99 -
Provision for TDS Payable 6.696.63 101,400.11
1,092,130.94 111,982.08
C | PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT:
Other Expenses 77,509.14 -
77,509.14 -
TOTAL [A+B+C] 1,382,613.68 355,975.47
16 | EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS [Refer Note - 24]
Liability Written Back 9,923,718.02 27,156,354.87
Assets Written off (5,234.44) (203,460.48)
9,918,483.57 | 26,952,894.39
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NOTE:17

NOTE 18

NOTE 19

NOTE 20

NOTE 21

NOTE 22

As on 31.03.2022

As on 31.02.2021

a) Contingent liability not provided for : Rs. in Hundreds Rs. in Hundreds
i) Cases under Arbitration 81,000.00 81,000.00
ii} Other Court Cases 20,122,220.1 3,598,470.00
iif} Dy Labour Commigsioner 13,300.00 13,300.00
iv) Labour Court 128,160.00 128,160.00
v} C.G.Industrial Tribunal 475,000.00 475,000.00
vi} Industrial Tribunal 3,760.00 3,760.00
vii) Arrear against pay revision {including PF) 1.727,580.00 1,727.580.00
vili) Propesal for levy of Damages ufs 14B of the EPF & MP Act, 1952 290,730.00 290,730.00
t2) Claim of a contracior under subjudice 84,160.00 64,160.00
x) Balance Gratuity awarded to Casual Employees by Asst. Labour Commisgioner 173,120.00 173,120.00
i} Disputed claim of subcontractor/ Suppher/ Consultarit - -
xii} Estimated amaunt of Excise Duty and interest thereon , not provided for 367,350.00 367,350.00
xil) Bajance Graluity awarded to V.R Employees by Asst Labour Commissioner 62,460.00 62,460.00
xiv)Terminated/Suspended employees revised wages 83,710.00 83,710.00
xv} ESI & CC To ESI {Employees) 16,480.00 16,480.00
xvi) ES] {Land Displaced Persons up o 31.03.2017) 10,660.00 10,660.00
xvii) Amoimnt received on closure of trust 19,000.00 19.000.00
xviii) Demand for enhanced Compesation for the land acquired by TSIC for the purpose 72,910.00 72,910.00
of HCL in Maltur, Hyderabad -

Xix) Members of HCE Cooperative Credit Society have claimad interest on dug amount 133,000.00 133,000.00
xx) Claim of 199211997 Wage revision pending Adjudication 1,212,105.48 1,146,560.00
xxi} Claim of salary and wages for 58-60 including PF but excluding interest on PF pending adjudication 2,774,330.00 2,774,330.00

b} In none of the cases cash outflow is envisaged at this point of time as assessed by the management.

The entire Trade Receivables being considered doubifuf has been Rully provided for in previous years,

As company's manufacturing activities have been ceased since 2005, the company has not been making any procurament since then, incliuding from
MSME. There is old cutstanding balance of Rs 22748.98(Rs. in Hurwireds} (iprevious year Rs, 22748.98 (Rs. in Hurkireds)) of MSME relating to the
pericd prior to 2005, which are either time barred or under litigation. Hence na interest on the principle amount has been provided as per the MSME Act

Dues assessed under section 7A of the EPF & MP Act, 1952 by RPFC/SRO/DGP along with interest thereon upto 31.03.2018 has been paid as statutory

dues, however appeal is pending at EPFAT,

As per the provistons of Schedule It of the Companies Act, 2013, depreciation for the year ended 31.03.2022 has been provided on the basis of useful

life of the assets

As per DHI's letter no. 1(13/2003-PE-Il (val.X) dated 6th October, 2018, closure of HCL would be done by relieving all the employees for implementation
of approved Roadmap for closure of CPSEs under DHI. This would be achieved by offering altractive VRSAVSS package, retrenchment of the employees
not opting VRS/VSS under Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 (IDA), settlernent of all employee related lizbilities including payment of salary and wages from

April 2015 till they are separated from the Company. Accordingly all employees were released on 31.01.2017.
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NOTE 23

NOTE 24

NOTE 28

NOTE 26

NOTE 27

NOTE 28

NOTE 29

Since the year 2003, the Company has availed various loans from time to time from Government of India for payment of salary, wages and other
statutory dues. Aggregate of such loan as on 31.3.2016 is Rs. 1,31,188.48 Lakhs of principal and Rs.1,81,660.97 Lakhs of interest totafing lo
Rs. 312849.45 Lakhs. Additional inierest of Rs. 56348.04 Lakhs has been acerued during the period from 1.4.2016 to 30.9.2016. DHI vide their
letter No.1(13)/2003-PE-Il (VOL X}, dated 6.10.2016 has conveyed approval of Union Cabinet for "conversion into equity of the existing Govt. of
India's loan of Rs. 3467.15 crore (projected) (Principal of Rs.1311.88 crore and interest of Rs.2155.27 crore), as on 30.9.2016 (freezing the
interest thereafier).”

In terms of the approval of the Union Cabinel in meeting held on 28.9.2016 for closure of Hindustan Cables Limited, during he financial year
2016-17 the Company has received cash infusion in the form of non-plan loan for Rs.25,850.00 Lakhs and Rs.14,150.00 Lakhs totaling to
Rs.40,000.00 Lakhs, The said amount was utilized for OTS of the dues to secured lenders and payment of part of pending salary, wages and
statutory dues. Further during financial year 2016-17, the Company has received sanction of cash infusion in the form of non-plan equity
amounting to Rs.16,413.00 Lakhs, Rs.46,932.00 Lakhs, Rs. 2148.00 Lakhs and Rs.866.00 Lakhs. These amounts were ulitized for payment of
balance salary, wages and slatutory dues, paymenl of VRS compensation inclusive of gratuity and terminal leave encashment, payment to
casual warkers and payment against court orders in the case of O.Munniswamy Reddy and others.

A table containing sanction order Nos., dale, etc. and reconciliation of share application money pending aliciment amounting fo Rs 15392.08
lakhs is given below:

Particulars Amount in INR {Lakhs}
GO Principal Loan Amount as on 1st Apri, 2016 131,188.48
Interest on Loan Accrued and Due as on 1st April, 2016 181,660.97
Interest on Loan Accrued and Due for 2016 -17 52,259.43
Interest on Loan Accrued but Not Due as on 30.09.2016 4,088.61
Total 369,197.49
Loan/Equity Amount Received during 2016 -17
Sl No. GOl QOrder Order Date Nature Amount in INR {Lakhs)

1 No. 1(162015-PEI{) 30.09.2018 Non-ptan loan 25,850.00

2 No.1{16)/2016-PEII{I}) 30.09.2016 Non-plan foan 14,150.00

3 No.1{3)/2013-PEII{I) 17.01.2017 Non-plan equity 16,413.00

4 No.1(3)/2013-PEN(V) 17.01.2017 Non-plan equily 46,932.00

5 No.1{3)/2013-PENI{Il) 17.01.2017 Non-plan equity 2,148.00

& No.1{3)/2013-PEI{IN 17.01.2017 Non-plan equity 866.00
Total 106,359.00
Less : Amount transferred fo GO during FY 2017-18 15,000.00
Less : Reversal of excess interest booked in earlier years 511.41
Less: Amount paid on behalf of GOI for purchase of shares of HCL from Canara Robeco Mutual fund 1.00
Less : Shares Allotied fo Government of India (4,44,65,20,000 no of shares of Rs. 10 each) 444,652.00
Share Application Monay Pending Allotment 15,392.08

Extra-Ordinary items

Exira-Ordinary ltlem Rs. $923718.02(in hundreds) on account of liabilities written back includes due to MTNL Rs. 8391955,00(in hundreds) and
Other liabillities Rs. 1531763.02(in hundreds) for which being barred by time limitation has been adjusted and Rs.5234.44(in hundreds) on
account of Assets Written OFf for which assets nol identifiable or not receivable. Details is as per as given below:

Amount
Higads Rs. In Hundreds
 Liabilites Writien Back 0,923,718.02
Assels Writlen OFf (5.234.44)
Total 9,918,433.57

Short Terms Loans and Advances includes an amouni of Rs. 48000.00(Rs. in Hundreds} deposited with the Registrar as per the direction of
Honorable High Court at Calculta as per order sheet no EC 285 of 2017 daled 20th Cay of June'2019 in a case which is pending against DARCL
Logistics Limiled & CJ DARCL Logistics Limited.

As per lhe order of Honorable High Court of Calculta vide 1A No : GAS1/2020 dated 15th day of NMovember,2021 a Bank Guarantee dated
14.12.2021. issued of Bank of Baroda Jodhpur Park Branch of an amount of Rs.50000.00(Rs. in Hundreds) against Fixed Deposit maintained
with Bank of Baroda Jodhpur Park Branch has been furnished to the Registrar in a case which is pending against M/s Joy Maa Santashi Saw
Mill.

The Fixed Assels includes Land and Building situated at Narendrapur(West Bengal) and Jodhpur Park(West Bengal) which have been sold vide
deed of regisiration dated 24th day of May'2022, Advance received amounting Rs. 2009000.00(Rs. in Hundreds) against lhe said Fixed Asssts
has been shown under the head "Liabilities against Capital Advance® under " Other Currenl Liabilities"

Information pursuant lo AS - 18 "Related Party Transactions There are no fransactions with the related parlies during the year.

As the companys manufacturing activity is stopped since long, and Government of India has decided for the closure of the Company,
hence no segement results has been prepared.
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NOTE 30 |Calculation of Earning per Share : 2021-22 2020-21
Profit{Loss) as per Profit & Loss Ajc (Rs.) 883,884,038 2,695,607,628
Weighted Average No. of Shares 4,865,881,125 4,865,881,125
Earning per share 0.18 0.55

NOTE 31 Ratios

The ratios for the year ended March 31,2022 and March 31,2021 are as follows:

Variance

Particulars As at March 31,2022  As at March 31,2021 (In %)

Current Ratio 257 0.87 170.45
Debt-Equity Ratio 0.00 -0.13 12.85
Debt Service Coverage Ratio NA NA NA
Return on Equity Ratio 0.00 0.00 -
Inventory Turnover Ratio NA NA NA
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio NA NA NA
Trade payables turnover ratio NA NA NA
Net Capital Turnover Ratio NA NA NA
Net Profit Ratio -3.24 0.01 {324.53)
Return on Capital Employed -0.18 0.00 (18.28)
Return on Investments NA NA NA

1.Net profit has been considered before extraordinary ltems
2.The variance more that 25% is due to Liabilities written back, Asset written off, Provisions and Prior Period items

NOTE 32 The Company has adopted liquidation basis of accounting for preparation of its financial statements. Under liquidation
basis of accounting, assets are required to be stated at net realizable value. Considering the statutory deadline for
conclusion of accounts and filing thereof with M.C.A within specified time span, assets for the year continue to remain
stated at historical cost. Stating of assets at net realizable value by following due procedure is expected to be implemented
for compilation of accounts from the next financial year i.e. financial year 2022-23,

NOTE 33 No provision for income tax and MAT relating to current financial year has been computed as the company is a sick
company and it has unabsorbed carry forward losses as per last years return. However, appropriate provision has been
made for Income Tax on Capital Gain for previous financial years.

NOTE 34 The figures for the previous year have been rearranged and regrouped wherever necessary.

In terms of our report of even date.

» Mohand-.,
Chairman and Managing Director
DIN - 03385809

Place : Kolkata
Dated;

For G. BASU & GO,
Chaftored Accoyntanta
R. Na.-301174E

(P. BAGCH)
Partner
{M. No. 051524}

K. MOHAN
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR
HINDUSTAN CABLES LIMITED

Amal Kumar Bose
Advigsor
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( under the Ministry of Heavy Industries)
Website : www.hindcables.net

Corporate Office
Flat no. J-0, Golf Link Apartment,
50, Chanditala Lane, Kolkata — 700040
Email : hindustancablesltd.kolkata@gmail.com

Rupnarainpur Unit
P.O. Hindustan Cables
Rupnarainpur — 713335
District : West Burdwan, West Bengal
Email : ojharavi7@gmail.com

Hyderabad Unit
P.O. Hindustan Cables
Hyderabad — 500051, Telengana
Email : hindustan_cables@yahoo.com

Allahabad Unit
Flat no. A-17, Agnipath Housing Scheme,
7, T.B. Sapru Road,
Civil Lines,
Allahabad — 211001, Uttar Pradesh
Email : 016Paras@gmail.com
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STRE A W AR S8 6 3T % W19 IWIE 3R § g T % 3R TR (0 A8 & T9ET Hi 8iga, 3R TR ¥,
A FRT STURIT IR @Il i St I&dh o=t §RT 376 T TN T8 § ST foF 39 q&aehl i gARI e & T g |

W AfqEST §RT & e qOE-US, A1 3R A HT @l IR RS YR & I T W i e rad [kl o e Sey o #

ITE A W AR ST & 3TEFAT F T IWIH 3R § g T o YR W (07T JHA o 976 Fi Sigas, TR TR 4,
ek WS g o &1 hoet (o) tom, 2014 & fafag 7 & e & e sitaiem s 9RT 133 & ded e aeis
AMEUE! Sl S I & |

31 mre, 2021 qe6 et | wr fefed afatte & smER W Hewes dee gR1 Repts W forar e, 31 wre, 2021 it sifafem &t
gRT 164 (2) & ¥ | 39 & &9 H e o6 T | g off Feerk e =6 §1

FHT W fordia Roifen w st o M=o qur 39 @E & FE=o & aRkere TTesiierdT i T % SeY §, gaR 3TerT Rue
‘SR F H W | R R fodia Raifém W v & stidRes foxde FEEmT S s SR uReErer TaTeeierd W Uk ST
T = I B

T SIET-UReT % TEe e qHT SatEm b gy 143(5) F Ted 9Ra & FEe iR Heeat wets 3 73 T AR & 9
S fohaT & SR Ul gRT 39 Ty H g S 7T SRR R TSN % SER W, 39 RUiE 7 e T, § 39 R o a9
T fafese amett W uh sme G #

FAT (ST T - wiets) fam, 2014 & fafrem 11 & gen Genfad sHER oe-wiets & faasd § wmihe 6 S gt o=
el % Ty H, TR T | 3R g {57 T g Waan qu7 TRl % SR §

i ST 37 i feror 7 foxdig fafa @ e ST amett s goman far € s & foxdia foeror & geer 9. 21 §
e T E |

ii. HUAT 7 HIE JrEfEry Y Alea AR Sy 8T fwer € e ferw feEet et ¥ feheaw w1 gl |

ili. e gRT e fore we WReT i H foRdl TR T ERAiaRd & aTel g IHT el ¢ |

iv.  wEER 7 widtac fR & T ot wetad S R faverd & AR, S g ekl dene wted e o wen @ st
1 7 TR 3 HET A A | HE AT 1 S AR AT AT A7 FEw T A T 2 A weE g R T SR i
RS AT [N TS T B TE 2
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v. 0 G TRl ween wfeq R off St a1 W | #E wS W T@l R T € A yeee gR Y M0 SIER g IRe A
T TS T AT 2

vi.  gER W A O e o 7@ e @ e e a fomer @ 6 3w g (iv) #R (v) % e wfdffae § g weeret
T et 7

vii. o stfufre, 2013 i aw 123 & SER a9 & SR SO GR SIS AT AT A6 A T@ 6 oo

vili.  HUE ST WAt TR A W@ & Y O et e S S 9 @ ¢t e zrae gieen it Rt
Y T G & 3R T W a WA F 5 G o & forn denter fRan man & SR siifes Zeet gfaer % @ Sgers
T H TE & X FTA T AR SARARAA F TR SHifee A Tt fohan W &
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IR - & wuAT retEm, 2013 (fafram) # arr 143 & ST-arT 3 F =T (i)
& d8d AN fadid FHE0T I @@ wiets & qiqde

T fergea e fames (U & 31 O, 2022 ot guT 9y o foeid Uides W AR fExdE fmr @, e
% TSN foria fqeron Afed gae ohar-udteror fhar €1

e fasia femT 3 weem & aifae

FIA % TEET W IR A ALCE R[S 3N fvean (32 T T 1) R TaRes o F==r & oar-udier
T SRT e fewoht 7 52 T2 Hecqut il & STER U s faxia uiqesel % AMRUE W oSTHRd tide foxi
T2=roT T 3 1 e BiaT @ | 37 Aiidedl o ded G e SifaRes feira fon % SurE st T, e e
TELETE AT I §, ST o SR & GAdTgae Ud THEehiRdT Aied Tarei i GHfedd Y a2 ot st Aifaai, goraar
I TREAT, TRETHS! TS Jfedt ¥ Fg9e U UgEH, WA foiiEd RepTel shi SRl Ta qruiar qdt faseag fomda gamre
% GHIER TR T GHed s, S 6 ot tfafem, 2013 & S ER Teva €1

AET-TReTE F T

TN S & fof 89 370 ST@r-TRIeT0T % SMER W foxi Sides W St o 3TiaRe fawig = T U 7d T |
T STUAT TIET-URIETOT 3T Wl U 378 gRT Saeh foid Ha=01 & oi@n-uRietor &q SIRT e fewott (e fevrot) wd
SO atfatEm, 2013 &6t &Ry 143 (10) & 3MER AH T AMRUE & AR, JATERE AR foda FRiET W e
eI foRaT & 1 3 THRUS Ud fASer femult, ST 80 Sue X €, oiEr-TRieTuT & Hiaeh Savashdre ud s &
ey | 3fad e 34 € o foia gfdesal W uata Siiane faxde FREeT et ud @ mn ek 9w off 6 o
for weft wmfies Are § gt e @ yeEferd gu €|

TR AET-9ReoT i forita R 2R 39kt uReamerd Toreeiierdr W 3iidRes famdia =it qorett st gaiedr & ar o
TRET-Te T e & (At b1 Fsame e € | fomiia wiqasei W Siidies FE=or s S9MT Ud J=rei Toaehidr 1
oA AT & | TH HH T UG [ T A @r-UeToT % 0T o SFAR B 7, i i foxit feeRon % @i
Tt AT % STfE, eiEnget A qfc % R I, Aed IHw HEl R e ®T fwEr Smem g
79 9 € foF &9 S sfifee Treg w e €, 3 foxig Raifen w sut st siidies foxia fHesmr qomel TR gAR eraraRieT
T % o 3TER o & & o we $iR 37 §

faria ufeaeat w etiaie fasia feso & e

fopat st =t ol wfdeel W eriaies forda s we ot fafy &, 59 38 wehR @ aar foear san € o6 e sEvat
% U fomiia faeron & arR w3 & fau faxie uiqasa @i foaaHadr & ar § ae=aar @ied @rar oe- gl &




ITIER TAT STaTa U & Toh | fordt ot o foreiia ufdegat W 1R fomdta fa=mr & dea ar =ifaat ud fafeat
gt €, S fop (1) Teptet o @ T, oAt & oied Td Guiaal & a1 § 937 {oe)or e Getehdr afed &); (2) 39 9

H g Ararad § o foxdia foeron @t dant & omevash o T3 de o [qeror arm=adar @ihd T aE- gHguet
% TR ¢ 1 AT I W Tel AT I HOAl o TGHT Tof Hawmehl §RT TMEeha aiienl § 8t fohar s &; wdf (3) foret
off YR kT SrITsha Wit = s ki GuftEt i okl o TRy a1 TEAER teeE % aR H g e ueE
R, 5 o Tomirr foeror w amfis wure gt Tt & |

favita ufae=t W st fasa Femor wsmfAte sreand

faia et W stiaRes foxi =0T § siafifed arerdret & HRoT, 59 & - fHetara a1 FHEo ) Tod w6 5o
Y FTEATST o HROT THRH TeId SAH! & Tehell € TAT 39k IR | SHGRT 81 ot & Tehelt ¢ | arer &, Jforsr | fordtar
vices W eidies fori = @ g ot 7R it wfasrantt w3 | a8 Shifem & g ¢ 6 oikiefs & sgame
a7 At a1 i@t & e B % R H FREe % SROT fodia gidesl W siidie o f=En v 7@ oF
T ¢ |

fastra Raifer uv atiafve fa=ia fesoT & qatar (qen T/fae S=e THEsiiedr) ™ arg qdq

TH 53 T3 TFeRT T TR0 % AR d9T §AR oI@l-IRIeT W R, Fefefad et ot sasiiear s 319,
2021 & TEdH i T

(%) Ul MR WieTEr, SR ARIET Te Sgfaehdr o foe s1fim afer don aeent @ 1fim afer & safss v amr
% T YA o T 3TN =0T Joett et off STt fodia et & werer dqen uienfeld axhed i duifad 9
T Joiad X G |

(@) Sl 1 IR 14 a9 9 3tfuss @ Feifad a1 s @1 & 99 sot U faur i oAl & @l e, S6ien
SHOAT & TEYE gRT hiE AT 3AidReh a0 qar =@l fhar T g

forttm fraifer w atiafter faxiia fE=or 9w 9wl 9k} T 5 1 U a1 1 Gaie €, S {6 T Stad gy
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g Facw fafs

TR foraR ¥, fe0T AR & 3RV o UGl W Seoifad 31 HHSINEAT o Hiad TS % STete, Hu I @ E,
it gt & dey |, fordta faifen w At siidives forita Hesr qen foxia oo w st foxia fesor 31
o, 2022 =t yuEt w9 9 g 9, oAl gR1 e g e arere W stiaies M wosnaia deee
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HELT Y HHSR] Tee Y forar fomar qo1 S Ruie fhan &, 91 59 Qe ot SHsiR] Ut o forid foreRor I gAn
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(vii)
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& 53 T STHSRT Ud TEHT & AR Hig A dui-es S afed wfasy ff, sTEet, god afid Y a1 3 9 SuiE
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HE ST

Siess i oltcc i1 o s e

- HUi o (=T Eie)

28.37

Hid H GulEd w

Hd H HE T FH

ufesy g W =
EHE]

el

>

28.37

) TR 3 T THERT Ud W % SR, Hetated swen 31 7 2021 w1 faeng & o § HuE R ST TR R

T E
. 9. FTA THA F TER WY ¥, o H g
1. |&5[ 3R affutam, 1944 Exlcis AR R % 114 44 1981
JTIAH AT

2 Far IR St 1944 IR Ik TR F FHHLERT 80.97 1988-89
1991-92
1992-93

3 [EE 3R stfutwm, 1944 3R IoH TR o HETTH HHIRT 38.32 1986-87
1990.-91
2000-01
2001-02

4. =@ 3ER sttutaw, 1944 ExlciiGs TR & Tel. FHREAN 1.19 1995-96

(viii) HO F I T % IR [ T G, I, WHRT AT FUOT gRF T HIE RO A1 SR Tal €1 TGI9R, 3R F ST 3

(viii) @] & &1
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g™ Feew fafies

T Few | fUsen a8 aw
(3. or@ )
F. | fam 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19]  2017-18 2016-17]  2015-16 | 2014-15 | 2013-14 | 2012-13
1| *amd 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7
2 |wam 8838.84 26956.07 1388.60 SI8S.59| 7061645 | 23484615 | (9941181) | (93299.45) | (78188) | (88503)
3 | A 256371 256371 256371 259695 | 532038 | 4574221 | 4742526 | 4742981 52553 52549
4 | o A 1948,02 191747 188647 1883.87| 436236 | 4292509 |  4415143| 4367665 16172 47645
5| 615.68 646.23 677.24 712.08 959,02 BI712|  RBL| 375306 4381 4895
6 | v T IR | 514100 (31157) | (3304220) | (3217921)| (37611.74) | (93417.65)| (115791.95) | (105487.63) | (91302) | (89396)
7| frf 5756.69 (66533) | (3007852 | (31467.13)| (36652.72) | (90600.53) | (112518.12) | (100724) | (86922) | (84501
8 | el A 0 0 0 0 0 0| 35378827 | 30657183 | 264285 | 229195
9 | sl A 0 0 0 0 0 148787 | 32853176 | 28702272 | 251697 | 215782
10 | 9 5= 48658811 48658811 | 486588.01 | 486588.01| 486588.01 | 4193611 | 41936.01 | 41936.11 | 4193611 | 41936.11
1| ot v sty 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674 5674
12 | dFmea (501937.79) | (510776.63) | (537732.71) | (53912132)| (54430691) | (61492337) | (849769.52) | (75037231) | (657058) | (578870
B | wm 9675.68) | (1851452) | (4547060) | (4685921)| (52044.81) | (91756.77)| (80215941)|(702762.31) | (609448) | (531260)
14 | b #4. 0 0 0 0 0 0 1333 1533 1698 1832
Tt : *ga Ay TRl T T IR ok W 8, W S U e A e
L HIY § e
(5. WS H)

ER T 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19 2017-18
1. farshl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36.72
2. FET IR IH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.18
3. < T 0.00 0.00 0.00 - 0.00
4, A U TSI W SERT (ShaRT U 0.11 0.10 025 1.53 11.41

HeATE Tal W euy qied)
5. T Ud W 037 038 0.38 0.00 0.00
6. A Yeh 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7. STt ug 2 wled st wg & 2 ey 0.07 0.07 0.21 418 0.00

T 0.55 0.55 0.84 5.71 58.31
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(T 9. -051524)
TR ICTRTAT
feien @ 23 fader, 2022

31w, 2022 it FuRRAtd qor-us

T | 31 w2022 =t gen Rty
(%. F3T H)
= 3t T e -
1. gt & B
() &R U 486,588,112.50
(@) oRiEa wd ety 3 (496,263,801.52)
(9,675,689.02)
AR AfCereher T wAfere e 23 15,392,086.24
(%) Frertaet FT 4 _ 40,296.85
4. e g
() Tty w0 5 -
(W) =mR 3T
(i) e S| AT oY W (TH T UH ¥) H1 Hel qhrr A0 22,748.98
(i) TH U9 TH ¥ & ACMET GFERT i FeT ST e 1,375.00
(M) o= = AT 2,259,353.86
() reamaty wEE 987,695.33
F 9,027,867.24
@, ufteufaat
1. ¥R-=e aREafwat
(%) uREYR GE wd SYeHoT 6 615,687.96
T 615,687.96
2 =] Rt
(%) W= AR 9 -
(@) g Ud T FHA 10 8,042,499.18
(M) 3rcaraty HUT U A e 11 111,167.60
(&) o= e uRgfat 12 258,512.50
T 9,027,867.24
TET U TR At 1
e fewfort forettr foreron & ifve o &)
39 fafa =i gAR wiadeT & wey |
Fe W, S qUS F.
TR T
ot . 3011743
(dt s &, Wed

2 a8 T9-08385809
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CIN NO. 31300WB1952G 01020560

31 =, 2021 v e fRafy
(%. Awet #)

486,588,112.50

(505,102,641.92)

(18,514,529.42)

15,392,086.24

2,457,113.19

22,748.98
1,406.25
9,761.125.83
84,549.26

9,869,830.32
9,204,500.33

646,237.29

T 64623729

7,965,020.02
293,880.60
299,362.43

8,558,263.05

9,204,500.33

A FAR A
TAEEHR
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31 wr=r, 2022 T QU 99 % {70 @ e 2T T fqarr

T 31 =, 2022 % 31 wreh, 2021 =t
T 9 ¥ AT a9
(%. Fw31 H) (%. ¥w3T H)

I s

= I 13 333,519.83 390,164.17

ot T T 33351983 390,164.17
Il =g

FHHuR fedeny =@ 14 - -

= = 15 1,382,613.68 365,975.47

HeaET 6 30,549.34 31,006.80

Tt = T 141316302 386,982.27
111 SMTIROT 7 TF HY & Ud 1/ (BT1) (1,079,642.20) 3,181.89

raTeTT W 16 w& 24 9,918,483.57 26,952,894.39
IV. o % fog am/(aitn) 8,838,840.38 26,956,076.28

uf YRR T - T T AR (B.) 30 0.18 0.55

TEEYUT T St 1

Heattra femfirat faefta forawot &1 ua st R €1

39 fafsr =t gAR wiaasa & 93 |

Fe W, T YOS F.

RECRCICIEIE

el . 3011748

(dft amT=R) . e FA FAR A

TAERR 3TEFE U Ty FReH BSIEEaN

(T . -051524) & a1 T-08385809

TR AR

feAter « 23 fader, 2022

48



g Facw fafis

31 ur, 2022 &t 9uTe 99 F fow e e faawor

31 @r=, 2022 &t 31 =r, 2022 wt
T ¥ 3 T A A
(%. Awet #) (%. dwet )
& e TfatatiEt @ qwe v
R qd e A TR 9% F I /@ () 2.838,840.38 26,956,076.28
S/ (FeTd)/ FAESE 3
o 30,549.34 31,006.80
AT G (9,923,718.02) (27,156 354 87)
RGeS 9 T § el T 523444 203,460 .48
T 3T (332,360.85) (387,532.26)
FHEFRT G TREe q& e e Jae (1381454.71) (353,343.57)
freTatad & fore o -
e =R | g/(3fE) - 13,001.17
o1 ud @ 3t & g/ () 177 357.67 114,566 .34
=1 e aRETE & /() 4214427
ety HUT ¥ i (FR) - 8,787.58
AR e § gig/ (@) (31.25) (125,007.00)
31T 0] JAdIe § gi/ (71 5250.59 39,215.49
W ghg/ (7)) 903,146.07 1,550.98
FHEFRT G TG & TFaI el 7hg SaE (254,881.70) (259,084.75)
HeTd : a9 o IR (3 S ) WY R -
T nfafafaat | 5E wwe w (254,881.70) w (259,084.75)
° Traw nifafafiet @ e ware
T =S 332,360.85 387,532.26
Fraor wifafafeat @ wg e kel 332,360.85 kel 38753226
T foritar nifafafirat @ e wame
Tt nifafafiat & o= 75 T - T
THE Q@ T WA (FHTHT) | TF Fg/ (=) 77,479.15 128,447 51
T T TS TG (TRTR) 7,965,020.03 7,840,694 .49
T Td g wHaed (i) 8,042.499.18 7,969.142.00
(et 10 & Seeifiae 77 SR 3 Ud T WEIET G ) - -
39 fafy =1 #aR uiqesT & w59
FA S TG L F.
TR T
gsfeReor §. 3011748
(et sy . e I FAR A
TERR ey ud ey e TAEH
(e 9. -051524) 2 31rE 17-08385809
TR ITRIAT

femiep « 23 fader, 2022
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g Feew fafies

femuit 1 : wewgut eraiws Hfaat

&)

@)

(€9)

G}

@)

e fafer

& foriia foeRor &1 Wigwas & 3UR TR Ufderiass @rTa e & ded RA § M dR W @ied oiEl fHEidl & SER qaR 6 T E | st §
319 WIAT T ATe] AR STTLRON & MR T Fhieid el [T &1 HUT 3197 foriia foreRor ot St &q il & UREHIT STHR T 319> €1
foritar foraor st ot (@) Fam, 2014 & fem 7 & @ uisd st aifufram 2013 &1 ary 133 & ded Fuia sFER o@ie ameuel %
UGN TaR fear 2 &1

g et

T UREUaET S T, haet UYET ST WER UF Y FRY WER FRT (:¥[esk <t T 9fT % STelan, 30 s god, $0% SuAnT & 3299 o
fotu =8 Rt Rafa & aRuf & o= | <IFTT qe7 Je ST % fT Suesd & @i etafy qe & HEir/ St % MEER e shiee/3UR
Y & Ty F fori g it g

T 1952-53 & THREUIR Ht gt o S1d ST & TreaH STl WHR FRT 7o &1 T8 9 1 97 et . 1,530.00 (3. Gohei H) a1t
T ¥ | T VR W 3SREIE i HF % RO &G S UG WHR FRT ek & T g F g Fae . 300.00 (3. FheT H) 3R T F |
= i 3 T S TR I e A e T a forr

ool o1 & 01 % GATGEROT ¥ IS A AT B B qoH-0 Hi A W AN R o SFER TS Hud S A % THESH % dR R T S
& 1 38 T e Gut i eniftd Wy § wEifed fhar St ¥

e

T TR % Gederd S Gut S g @ % 5% AT 9o 1 7@ H, Hur atutrem, 2013 it erae-11 § fAfgse sugntt siee %
SMYR TR et Y fafy & wrerenta fomar e ¥ | Jouer a9 % IR Wura o AnT/Here % G o STER Wi R e ¥
Een

T T o SR AT BT, SFHHLS TRR H ITCIET, TO-UF HI (A T IUN & SMER W W B OO fRar S #
Td sty W

e ST W AT AT T € SN KA A H TH AN TH G A I4 @ & g Hawr S A ® At a1 g% % aRomEe S et
# 3R TETAR e oA ST § |

TAR HT AR

ot arfefam, 2013 = srget 1 7 frutfa #ot & wm=r afEres =0 37 o Adet & o ar vt aiwafat iR et e
TR-I] & ¥ H alichel {ohal AT § | SCATGT ol Uehfd 31X Tohs 3R Aeohg TG § TERI0T 3R ST Wit o fotw afieufaat & sifmeer & ==
TEY F AER W, A 7 gkt ud 3adret % Gel-TIR-de] a0 % 329 & w12 A % 8 e = i Huiikd fhar g1
FTATAT T ITERT

AR ST T T o S o foeRer wd w0 SAEt SR Aanet H STeRashdr gt & S Refen sty & Iwe facd faeron w5t
fafr =1 T oiR it =t fore =i 78 afer SR Tora #R = @ R w5t T e s gefad w3 §)1 artas aRemEt SR SEEE & |
W I a7 TEEE S € e aRom S/ difde a6

50



g Feew fafies

31 U, 2022 &t 9aTE a¥ & foav fasia faawon @ feofiat

%, st | <. st |
31 =, 2022 =t @ Rafa 31 =, 2021 e Rafa
2 WU
e
5. 10/- T ¥R 773 & 6,00,00,00,000 3=t T
(et o 5. 10/- 5T 992 % 6,00,00,00,000 =Rt Fo) 600,000,000.00 600,000,000.00
fia, aﬁlﬁqagarrrr :
qut e 5. 10/- T SR e % 4,865,881,125 et v 486,588,112.50 486,588,112.50
(forset =9 . 10/- ufq IR 7o % 4,865,881,125 & el 9R)
() 3ot ¥
a9 & AR H 99 486,588,112.50 486,588,112.50
S : a9 % IR STEfed - -
a9 % o | IS 486,588,112.50 486,588,112.50
(@) o % 3 § yHed §RT T T YRR
o gHie & SRR ERER i e
%. 10/- wfer qut Sehem & 3P wAw
TRt & A W TS TRaer % a€ & IR WS WAt % a9 &
= =
Rlicn uRae=
w1 % w1 %
WRA % gl 4,865,881,125 100.00% 4,865,881,125 100%
T & S A F TR R FRT BT B A S T w |
3 IR e et
FRT s 1,830.00 1,830.00
(3. . Td 9. & WHR W F:yeeh ifmfed gt & forw st e o §)
) 1,830.00 1,830.00
| SARET0T - -
e S 5,672,163.18 5672,163.18
SIS : SRGT OST ¥ SN fedeR fawee e
S : SR goit § g are famEn e - -
sifem 9w = 5672,163.18 © 5,672,163.18
afersT/ (i)
T I (510,776,635.07) (537,732,711.39)
S ;a9 & faw g om 8,838,840.38 26,956,076.28
sifem s n ~(501,937,794.70) " (510,776,635.10)
g FHGHT (496,263,801.52) (505,102,641.92)



31 wre, 2022 it WA 9 & fore fad faaron oy femforat

%, dwel %. @l
31 mret 2022 =t e Rafr 31 =, 2021 wt e Rafa
4 Y-aTe Ty
a‘tsﬁasﬁ JUX :
mﬁ T ¢
S 40,296.85 2,457,113.19
TRt § st e
40,296.85 2,457,113.19
Ecciskeciy
5 AR T
(i) e ST 9o o7 S (TH U9 U 3) o FoT gehE (7= 19) 22,748 98 22,748 .98
(il) TH 9 TH ¢ F ST 3T SHIRT BT HeA FHEAT 1,375.00 24,123 98 1,406.25 2415523
24,123.98 24,155.234
AR 4T FHTA THTEA TG
faaroT 2021-2022 2021-2022
lagasg | 1299 2399 |3 e @ et Pt 1 99 & %% 1-2 =9 23 a9 3 av ¥ s FeT
) TWuguEe - - - - - - - - - -
i) s 1,375.00 - - - 1,375.00 1,406.25 - - - 1,406.25
iii) foenfed s W @ T € - - - 22 748 98 22,748 .98 - - - 22,748 98 22,748 98
iv) foarfsd s - a1 - - - - - - - - - -
6 37 A et
w3 T U ¥ s e ) s - 5987497.58
it ST T % e EA 2,009,000.00 2,009,000.00
7. I
= & S 34.624.75 363,131.52
= & 18,537.93 295 465.67
wifafsh S &g 30,646.90 39,446.67
FHIRT Gt 3T 93914.00 378,220.78
iayfa s 72,630.28 185484 .93
Bk - 2259.353.86 9,761.125.83
2259.353.86 9,761.125.83
8  rourey waH
HEART fedony &g 8299828 82998 28
IR TTET % T B 1,550.98 1,550.98
A ugag 6,696.63 -
St wg 2 &g 28,557.45 -
TR & 867,891.99 -
987,695 .33 84,549 26
A gREatEt
9 U AR
6 T ¥ aife &q ST H
wfery 7 T 17,713,676.49 17,713,676.49 17,713,676.49 17,713,676.49
TG ¢ T WG SR & T 17,713,676 .49 17,713,676 .49
SR T HTe THET ST
faaror 2021-2022 2020-21
6me [67® - |1-2a9 | 23a% 3o FI | 6T | 6TE - 1-2 7] 23 a9 3o el
gwE| lad ¥ 3ff q g 1 = ¥ 31t
(i) etfgentsa s =R
I A T - - - - - - - - - - - -
(ii)  sTfgenfea W FER
(iii) feranfea wmer ==mR
NICRcRiC] - - - - - - - - - - - -
(iv) feanfea v ==mR
wiery 7 T 17,713 ,676.49 17,713 676.49 17,713,676.49 17,713,676 .49
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fegwm daew fafies

31 U, 2022 & G 99 & g fasra faaront uv femfurat

10 =% & 9 e

11

g H T
Fryafad s # frart s
foee Sfaveir d%

&t e &

TR Ve T

g o § W] e §
TR w2 F (@ v
Mo SR o

SFeqTaty FOT U AR e

T B AT o % {10 s T AT o | AT Sl S e 0
IE TH T
Tery 7w ™

e : wiery A i o fem e

e = e

HEFT S 2 S TG F AT A

T : IR SR S0 S A o AT AT
37 St e

TG : Hfry uRegutaat & S wEeE

I e Rt

T[T WA 3 T 9 e
T =

54

%, dpel A

31 \r=t 2022 Y gt

. Gl d
31wt 2021 =t genfRafa

3556 3556 1.90 1.90

_ 20,985.87
7,117,939 45 5,023,670.75
262,328.99 261,089.20

- 7380268 44 2,627679.16 793342498
872,53 6,652.11
612,418.60 (4,121.98)
48,904.05 2793125

- 662,195.18 1,131.76 31,593.14

8,042,499.18 7,965,020.02

48383.78 52,990.32

19977542 199,775.42

248,159.20 252,765.74

199,778.90 199,778.90

48 380.30 52,986.84

1,463.44 1,118.75
192,090.13 181,010.59

130,766.27 61323.86 - 181,010.59
58,218.60 - 58,764.42

58,218.60 - . 58,764.42

111,167.60 293,880.60

108,137.26 87,684.09

150,375.24 211,678.34

258,512.50 299,362.43




g™ Feew fafies

13

JqA A

3mE &t Rhe R =11
fafesr e

waRaEt & aiRsthe v ey
EagRchErl

IA AT ¢
foree wd g
feretedt wuR

e

FeRfem o (TeeHR)

RIS FE T Toh

AGT T TSt

I W =

% TR

T T Yok
Fefeh oEr-udte
T -

e T

HAT =

I i o foTe weTgd

TRET =

T

fafary =

¥ =

31 #T=l, 2022 &t GHTE a9 & o fawia faawont o femfirat

55

. dhel o
31 \r=t 2022 =Y Fenfeta

332,360.85
1,119.03
39.95

333519.83

2288.82

2,795.12 2,795.12
36,587.40
4238414
8,159.44
6,852.76
1,088.29
465
466.61

1.250.00
250.00 1,500.00
6,000.00

932.66

27303.88

71,546.64

4.264.60

514,51

284.08

212,973.60

%, dhel |
31 w2021 =t genfRafa

387,532.26
2,628.68
3.23

390,164.17

262.61
6,186.84

282927 282927
35,791.10
63,163.96
16,760.00
8,240.72
1261.80
2,088.49
4324

1.250.00
250.00 1,500.00
5530.00

845.02

7,900.92

1,550.98

75,537.58

13,059.00

936.96

504.90



frgwm daew fafies

El

31 =r, 2022 &t GETE 99 & o fawia faavont w oot

wfere T & TraEe

wfgry ufEfat & s graE
STt T 2 7 & SEEe
Elecadseiciint

3t St 79 37 & wEEe

qErat wEET

Eeker

A (F+HIHT+HE)

ST 7 (g feoqoft -24)
AT Ay forar T
uRgufE S 92 @ § g @

56

%, d%ei ¥
31 =t 2022 & AT T ¥

188,984 87
28,557.45
867,891.99
6,696.63

1,092,130.94

77,509.14

77,509.14

1,382.613.68

9.923,718.02
(5234.44)

9918.483.57

%. G&gl ¥
31 @t 2021 & HAT A9 ¥

10,581.97

101,400.11
111,982.08

35597547

27,156,354 .87
(203,460.48)

26,952,894 39



g™ Feew fafies

31 U, 2022 & G 99 & v fasiia faewon av femforat

feoqofy : 17
31.03.2022 =t 31.03.2021 %t
%, A&t o %, d&et o
%, ATHTRAS SAEIRET & forq e =&t foram
(i) T % ST A 81,000.00 81,000.00
(ii) S AT eEH 20,122220.21 3,598,470.00
(i) 37 9w o 13,300.00 13,300.00
(iv) o AT 128,160.00 128,160.00
v) @, ST TegEet fesge 475,000.00 475,000.00
(vi) teediae feee 3,760.00 3,760.00
(vi)) o EOEE % AR g (sfasr i fed) 1,727,580.00 1,727,580.00
(vii) % R ud w9 srfufrm, 1952 3% 4R 148 ¥ ded et e i weE 290,730.00 290,730.00
(ix) = 3SR F T 64,160.00 64,160.00
(x) TEL. T S FRT Fo[eTet FHAMET Bl 9o o T 9 F=get 173,120.00 173,120.00
(xi) 3T SHIR / S fTehelTaTl/FeehRT & faamemers s - )
(xil) 3o Y[k o SfihleTd ThH S S R SIS, M 367,350.00 367,350.00
(xil)  WEE o IH FRT SN.IR. FHHANAT F TG 63 T I SAAE 62,460.00 62,460.00
(xiv)  qurE/foifad sEeEr & e segd 83,710.00 83,710.00
(xv) %G e (FEERA) F o € vw ome e W 4@ 16,480.00 16,480.00
(xvi) % um amg (31.03.2017 T i fawenfua =tw) 10,660.00 10,660.00
(xvii) =@ & o @9 W e e 19,000.00 19,000.00
(xviii) 21 v 2ME 37 T FRT HoelloR, &ME1E | T O el & 3294 & foru rfemfed 72,910.00 72,910.00
S % for gemesT gfg % fo i
(xix)  ©" € € BleTRice s Qe & U@ aehEl e W AT 1 Sl (e § 133,000.00 133,000.00
(xx) 199271997 Hgdt HeieA wied Tesjieshe % a/& 1,212,105.48 1,146,560.00
(xxi)  58-60 ¥q I Td Heigd ok < forad o Uk Afeafera & foq diuw oifa sfufoia w s siga 2,774,330.00 2,774,330.00
(@) WU % ke o IFTER, 39 G IS ol Tehal yAE w1 HHeAT §ErE 7@ ge €1
feomutt 18 Heeres o= ST @t Wuul MR Wittt i s aut § W @ @ use feE ww g
feoroft 19 s T St ot Fmior miafafiat 2005 § & 2, $0 79 9 FiE TEERES T A @ E, e o uw v § @ il 21 ety o 2005 & dey
T UH UH U § % . 22748.98 (3. el #) ([ a9 ©. 22748.98 (. HHSl H) T GXAT ST WG ART § WA A A W UG & AT A THT A7 RS
o 3T ToRaT T % | 37T HeTHA WX SATST ST UH UH UH § STMEH % SHR USH el AT T § 1
femott 20 < 0 uw ud wn O srfufrmm, 1952 S ORT 7% % ded 3R O UF T/UF SR /Sl S O gRT STk % SER Sk, S W ofl ST gfed, 31.03.2018
% wifefersds sl & Tg B e w3 v €1 W, € uw U, E feoell H @ Ag B MR Uil HI GAeTE SUHT § |
feooft 21 st arfufam, 2013 & srae 11 o wawm o 3FER 31.03.2022 i qure =6 & it geagrd i gufeai & STam siee & MR W fohar 7@
feuroft 22 < v o & whiw 1 (13)/2003-d-11 (FwF x) i 6 a1ezer, 2016, & wa 3¢ & ded AACTE F 97 FH & o0 i TS & Fra== &

form @it FHaREt i I T TEHIE Hi AR A S| 9E S a1 3R T/ TH U e % W, St faen sfufree, 1947 (a7 2
T) % T o SR TH/A TF TF TR TEgeh FHAIRET & D!, T FHAIRET & Heirtad Igarst & Fued ¥ we g e afafer & ot 2015 §
ST T TSR FT AN S a% & HOA | OAE TRl &l W | qeAER @ wHEentet & 31.01.2017 w5t Aw w3 femm e
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g Facw fafies

31 #r=, 2022 &t GATE a9 & fou fa<ia faerot o feofiat
feouit 23 @ 2003 ), Ut A0, TG TE ST il SehTEl % PTAM 8] R TR § THI-THT Wi 01 6 SuEn A &1 31.3.2016 i U Hot

0T gore 1 1,31,188.48 g qem =t w1 %, 1,81,660.97 g et 5. 312849 .45 @ ¥1%. 56348.04 oIig w1 iR =t 1.4.2016 7 30.9.2016
o Rl A % SRA SUTed bl T ¥ | =ik 1(13)/2003-9=-11(Fwk X), feiw 6.10.2016 & ded € w=r 3 30.9.2016 (AgwRid sawT 1 Reriewion)
HT 5. 3467.15 g (3FAM) (3. 1311.88 wig 1 ot a1 %, 2155.27 g I <A1T) 1 SqH § qRA THR & KU1 i gt § e &

fotu Shsia wefHeet 4 R § S ¥

forelrr & 2016-17 % SR fergea Shew fafies % % & 2q 28.09.2016 =1 i o § s HHied % HET & Fe § S 3 3. 25,858.00
o e 5. 14,150.00 wrg Fet . 40,000.00 T % few TR ST T F FI § TS TG I [HAT E 1 S IHH HT RIS AIGRT & b a9
wAfer de, TeTgHt o o I AR T Hitateh Sehrar i 31 2 T o feru g&dwrer fehar A a1 ot faw o 2016-17 & SR oAl F IR-AS sfaeet
H %, 16,413.00 @@, ©. 46,932.00 orE, . 2148.00 o wd %, 866.00 ¢ & & H Tehg TN i HoR W [T €1 7 THAT BT AT o,
TGt TS WA ekt o T, d 3R TF &dyd & I Aed ST, Sar 3TEhTeT ThaIsh]oT, SRy SR o e e A W@

TE TN 3 % W § e % SR SER A o o SUEeT feRar T A
HRT 3T ., & e U difereht qem 3. 15392.08 % THT act Wi aee o R STy M o1 fer A f5d & #

feraRor THH 3T TT 3R H ()
1 a1, 2016 1 9RT WHR & Foru FoT T 1,31,188.48

1 31, 2016 i U TS ShmET ROT T AT 1,81,660.97
2016-17 3 IS TS FRAT 0T W AT 5225943
30.09.2016 =t IR F01 TR =T o] 2T Tl 4,088.61

T 3,69,197.49
2016-17 % SR W FOT/3lEERT T

R YR THT AR AR & ARG e IHT ARTAAR § (1)
1. H.1(16)/2015-9:I1(I) 30.09.2016 RIS 0T 25.850.00

2. F.1(16)/2016-F=II(IT) 30.09.2016 RS 0T 14,150.00

3. %.1(3)/2013-4E1(I) 17.01.2017 TR et 16,413.00

4, €.1(3)/2013-9=11(V) 17.01.2017 T2 et 46,932.00

5. .1(3)/2013-4II(IT) 17.01.2017 TR-FISTT St 2,148,00

6. .1(3)/2013-FE1(IIT) 17.01.2017 R S 866.00

Fa 1,06,359.00
et foet = 2017-18 o SRA ST 2t 37 T e 15,000.00

et : d A SR AR ST 1 AR 511.41

TG : HRT SR I Ge ¥ U A U % WA g & S A 3 B SR QS e 1.00

G : YR SR 1 amated 3 (%, 10 ufq & 4,44,65,20,000 3157 3%) 4,44 652.00

IR SfereRe e At atee 15,392.08
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feoroit 24

31 wrs, 2022 &t 99T a9 % fau s faaroit w femfiat
SRR 7
STETHROT 7 %, 9923718.02 (Fhei H) &l IFa1st & @il § a9 forar mar 5199t 2t U UeT i S SiEterd §1%. 8391955.00 (Iket H) wH
37 3T %.1531763.02 (Jeret ®) foraeh forw g A § afor fovar < Tt & ot qumaifor foar man & den aigufat % @ 1 5. 5234.44 (et
o) =i ideran femar wan frges e dufaar vese ST A 1§ A @ e ae # ) feeron S fsu T erER €

e i

%. el
ST A ferEn T 9,923,718.02
T @ A e T gt (5234.44)
Fa 9,918,483.57

feoruit 25

feaoft 26

feoroit 27

feaqoft 28

FTeaTafy FT Ue A R F U A § S Wiie Fow 6 285 ad 2017 fmi 20 S, 2019 &SGR ol § GG 399 e & FR &
IR TR & e T 48000.00 (Frepet #)  TRT WA F1 S S T R H U Ao [AHLES T WA S T AR W U Aoty e &
e wifed g1

FEAHT & AT Ioa =ARMTT B SR & SR A W s/ 1/2020 femfw 15 Fofer, 2021 v &% R femiw 14.12.2021 §% 3t w€ia
ST T IE H @ T Wty S % faers 50000.00 (et ®) w I H A% A agieT Sy Uk v § SRE 6w S v At |
TR BT T T T €, S R v @ 6wy 6 e & faens dfw g

Tt Tl § TER (AR 9 SR S o (TR dme) | ferm gft iR v e € f fiie 24 W 2022 % e & fao & rem
T =1 T ¥ | S STl guttEt & ufa & 20090000.00 (. dhel ®) i T @t Wi im0 1 =] SRRAr o ded | usie St &
e vy seiar & wea fewmar wr g

T Tg-18 % IER e ‘Gefud el & oA 99 % SR Getud Tiieal ¥ g o o @ fohar e §

feuqutt 29 ST fF St S IO HRIEAT TE G QS8 & 9 AR TEHR ST H1 6% W T 0T forn €, 3o Sem aioms oar 1 R

™ el
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31 wrd, 2022 =t GATE a9 % {0 fawa faewen w fewmtimat

feoruit 30 : | wfeseR ama ®t O 2021-22 2020-21
T J BT ORET ¥ SFER o /(AR (%) 883,884,038 2,695,607 628
TR T AR A . 4,865881,125 4,865 881,125
i e 3T 0.18 0.55
feuoit 31 S
e 31, 2022 3R 31 7, 2021 F T a9 & o S 39 TN &
TR
o 31w, 2022 = FenreEta 31 7, 2021 =Rt et (% #)
A ST 257 0.87 170.45
FOT-SFRES S 0.00 -0.13 12.85
oA I W R 0.00 0.00 -
SR W THAR ST 7 T A Y T
SR 37 TR ST ] T W TE W T
IE T S 324 0.01 (324.53)
Tt goit W et -0.19 0.00 (18.28)
foerer R fed ] A e
1. SR SRS § Teet ¥ o W e R e E
2. oo e & it 25% SAAREr Wiaera, T P ag @I § S, WA R @ ety S awqe & R |
feoqut 32 Tt 7 e e foeReT (AR F & fo erEie & UEAI SR ST €, e % UNEHT & ST SR, Wufd w3 aget A
od TR T ST AR § | @ & G % [ S geg W S e # v gu SR 38 Mk T | % oty wh. W UL & 9 S
T, FRER o9 & fofu guta Ufderides e W adrE T2 €1 30T fordig oy am foria o 2022-23 | @it % Geheld & forg e ke 1 e
X IE Al AT qod W WA T FEer @) R S w3
feooft 33 o] fareti = @ e SmaeRt SR TR U 2t & foru i U 1 o @l fRar T € i oAt Uk SR e & iR e fuwer ot & et &
FTER AT HI B HEenfoa A ) e, foet foxda ot & gsia ond R s & fem suEw wewe fee w2
feuquft 34 : TS I % SRS I S T STEYEE € H W W A R gEdd o T §
39 fafr =1 gar ufqae & dgd o
FA Sl I TS F.
TSI S
st &, 3011748
(it sy T FAR A
TERR et Ud ey e TEAEHFR
(weeT ¥, -051524) & am T-08385809
TR

femies : 23 fader 2022
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(VTR TERT TG Aok IUsHH Hllerd o TefT)
J=arse : www.hindcables.net

ﬁ?ﬁﬁl‘ ST :

we F. W-0, Mew fore e,

50, =iEtaer @, SiceRtar-700040

2% : hindustancablesltd.kolkata@gmail.com

FTUARTIUTAY $hHTS
e : fTgaT Faew
FTARTIUTGR-713 335
e : ufvew sgaE, ufvew s
$-8e : ojharavi7@gmail.com

TS THS
e fegw Feed
T -500 051, JermT
-0 : hindustan_cables@yahoo.com

TR SHTS
e 9. u-17, aiftqaer TeiE R,
7, &t |y Ve,
faferer o=
TemeTeg-211001, 7R W29
$-9et : 016paras@gmail.com
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